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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

PROJECT NO.  RFP 21-46 

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL CENTER 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS No. 3  

 

Date:      September 16, 2021 
 
To:  Prospective Proposers 

 
From: Procurement Operations Department, Houston Community College 

Subject:  Questions and Answers Responses 

 
Q1. What departments are currently supported by live chat? 

Response: 

Student Services Contact Center : Live Chat is supported by Student Services and Veteran Student Military 

Student Services Departments. Our Artificial Intelligence Chatbot handles general questions for our 

college on various subjects. 

Financial Aid Call Center Response: Financial Aid does not have a live chat. We have an automated Chat 

Bot using IA technology. 

 

Q2.  How many chats are expected annually? 

Response: 

Student Services Contact Center Response:  

Call: See attached SSdata 

Email: 22,000 

Live Chat: 40,000 

Financial Aid Call Center Response:  

Call: See attached FA_data    81,300 (12 months) 

Email: 18,100 (12 months 

Live Chats: No Live Chat 

AI Virtual Chat: 21,870 (10 months) 

 



   
 

   
 

Q3.  Will our agents be expected to facilitate any payments by students? 

Response: No 

Q4. Would HCC expect the vender call center representative to remain on hold with the student while the call 

is being transferred until an HCC staff person answers the transfer? 

Response: Yes 

 

Q5.  Can you please confirm the annual number of calls, emails, and live chats, received, or expected, that we 

can use to create our cost solution? It will be most helpful to have single number (i.e., 300,000 calls) 

rather than a range.  

Response: Please refer to question 2. 

 

Q6. Is the general intent for this RFP to provide staffing to support the contact center and scale to support peak 

/ non-peak volume, while in parallel, also building a future state contact center that is innovative and 

centralized?  Can you provide any specifics regarding the immediate need vs. future state need? 

Response: The intent of this RFP is to provide staffing to support first-level triage/response for all incoming 

calls to the departments identified within this scope of work.  This first-line of response will allow HCC to 

reimagine and redesign the roles and functions of its existing call centers  as a second-level response team 

responsible for providing more direct assistance (application assistance, password resets, financial aid 

processing, etc.) to the students or prospective students who cannot be otherwise assisted by the first-

level response staff. 

 

Q7. Are there any specific preferences regarding whether resources are able to work remotely vs. on site vs. 

hybrid?  If resources are required to work on-site at any point, can you please describe the COVID protocols 

in place at HCC? 

Response:  Our current call centers are remote or hybrid. Remote is totally accepted as long as the agent 

has the proper connections (internet and phone). 

 

Q8. What technology (e.g., computers, phones, etc.), if any, does HCC intend to provide the contracted 

resources? 

 Response: None. We are looking for the supplier to have the needed equipment. 

 



   
 

   
 

Q9. Is the selected provider required to use its own ticketing / reporting system, or does HCC also offer one for 

use based on what is used by the existing call centers?  If the latter, please confirm what ticketing / reporting 

system is currently being used.  

Response: Supplier is expected to use their own ticketing/ reporting system. We would ask for access to 

your system.  

 

Q10. Within section 1.1 (page 3), it is mentioned that there are multiple call support centers that already exist 

for the functional areas listed.  Is this RFP meant to supplement these existing call centers or replace them?  

If the provider is supplementing the existing call centers, can you confirm what percentage of the historical 

call volume that the provider will be responsible for (if not 100%)? 

Response: We are looking for a third party supplier to provide tier 1 support for our Financial Aid  and 

Student support call centers. If calls need to be escalated, they then will be sent to Tier II support which 

will be our existing call centers.  

-See Attached FAQ 

 

Q11. As noted on pg. 6, the call center will be open 7 days per week from 7am - 7pm CST.  Do you currently 

operate your call centers using full-time resources, part-time resources or both?  If both, can you confirm 

what percentage is full-time vs. part-time?  Does HCC have a preference for the classification of resources 

used? 

 Response:  Monday-Thursday: 8 am – 6 pm, Friday: 8 am – 5 pm and 9 am -1 pm on two Saturdays around 

peak registration periods. 

               HCC currently have full-time and part-time resources.  

               90 % full time 10 % part-time  

               We would like dedicated full-time agents   

 

Q12. As noted on pg. 6, one of the minimum service requirements is to provide a 95% resolution rate for first 

point of contact.  Can you provide specific details that address what would constitute a resolution? 

Response:  A resolution means the caller should be able to do one of the following: 

a. Addressing the issue or concerns of the caller using the resource materials, website or other 

information provided by the College or 

b. Escalating the caller’s concern to the appropriate department by verifying the caller connects with a 

live person 

 



   
 

   
 

 

 

Q13. Are there any specific metrics that HCC is looking to track (other than what is listed in section 2.2, page 6) 

or target for improvement? 

               Response: 

a. How long customer interactions are stored for quality tracking purposes. 

b. How customer satisfaction is tracked and handled.  Please provide examples of periodic surveys used for     

students, faculty and staff. 

c. Ability for college account administrators to pull reports / data metrics based on volume, trends, success 

outcomes and user queues at any given time. 

d. At a minimum the Agent Statistics Reports and Call Center Reports listed will be provided to the College 

on a weekly / monthly/ quarterly basis within the Scope of Work (including graphs and spreadsheets, as 

requested). 

 

Q14. As noted on pg. 7, the Student Services Contact Center, Accounts Receivable Services and Student Accounts 

has 27,500 - 300,000 emails annually.  Can you confirm what factors are causing this large gap in activity? 

Response: Updated numbers 27,500 - 30,000 emails annually.  There was a typo in the numbers above. 

 

Q15. As noted on pg. 8, there are several metrics and reporting that will be required.  Related to the points 

below, is the provider required to supply the technology solution or is the provider managing HCC's 

technology solution for the Company?  

Response: The supplier is expected to provide the required technology solution to answer to provide the 

data below: 

a.  How long customer interactions are stored for quality tracking purposes. 

b.   How customer satisfaction is tracked and handled.  Please provide examples of periodic surveys 

used for students, faculty and staff. 

c.  Ability for college account administrators to pull reports / data metrics based on volume, trends, 

success outcomes and user queues at any given time. 

d.  At a minimum the Agent Statistics Reports and Call Center Reports listed will be provided to the 

College on a weekly / monthly / quarterly basis within the Scope of Work (including graphs and 

spreadsheets, as requested). 

 



   
 

   
 

Q16. Other than the 10% Spanish language requirement in section 5 (page 9), is there a percentage requirement 

for Vietnamese?   

 Response: 3 % for Vietnamese  

Q17. Will HCC Management be responsible for managing the overall performance of the resources deployed, or 

is it expected that the provider would manage the resources directly to deliver on the minimum service 

requirements?  Can you also confirm if the provider would be expected to provide the Supervisor / Trainer 

roles as noted on pg. 10? 

 Response: It is expected that the provider would manage the resources directly. Provider would be 

expected to provide the supervisor/ trainers. 

 

Q18. The RFP currently states that the total proposed cost will be fixed for the life of the contract.  Is “life of the 

contract” measured on an annual basis (i.e., cost per year)?  

 Response: Yes 

 

Q19. Does HCC plan to share the full population of questions and responses submitted by all parties?  It appears 

so based on statement #6 on page 20, but we would like to confirm.   

 Response: Yes, Q&A No. 1 and No.2 have already being posted to RFPs | Houston Community College - HCC 

(hccs.edu) 

 

Q20.  Would the college be open to receiving 24/7/365 support?  

              Response: Yes 

 

Q21. Does the college already have a survey software in place for post call and email surveys? 

              Response: No, however we are very interested in a survey system. 

  

Q22.  What is the percent of Vietnamese staff that we need to have to support this project? 

 Response: One person would be fine.  

 

Q23.  What kind of work performance arrangement does HHC allow for this COVID work situation? 

Response: Remote work is preferred. 

 

Q24.  Does the College have a dedicated 800 number that the contractor will use, or will the contractor be 

responsible for providing a dedicated number? Does HCC intend to leverage their ACD? 

https://www.hccs.edu/about-hcc/procurement/rfps/bid-title-323344-en.html
https://www.hccs.edu/about-hcc/procurement/rfps/bid-title-323344-en.html


   
 

   
 

Response: HCC is looking for the supplier to have a dedicated 800 number and ACD/call center. 

 

 

Q25.  Is there a summer break that needs to be accounted for? 

Response: HCC offer classes all year round. However, early summer is much slower in calls and in later          

Summer (August) we ramp up for the fall semester.  

 

Q26. Will partner be provided with full access to all systems listed in 2.3? Is partner expected to provide user 

support of these applications? 

Response:  HCC will provide access supplier/agents limited access to CRM, PeopleSoft and Chat Beacon 

platforms 

 

Q27. Does RFP paragraph 5 need to be addressed in the technical proposal? If RFP paragraph 5 needs to be 

addressed in the technical proposal, which tab stated in Section 5.4 Proposer Response should include a 

response to RFP paragraph 5? 

Response: Place information on Section 5, Tab 3. 

 

Q28. What other languages may be needed? 

 Response:  Please refer to question 16  

 

Q29. Please confirm 27,500 - 300,000 emails annually. This is a large deviation. Are historical ACD reports 

available? Are projects in flight that will alter call volume? 

 Response: Please refer to question 14 

 

Q30.  Are processes defined, current, and updated to transfer Knowledge into the supplier’s system? 

Response:No 

 

Q31. Will HCC please explain what is meant by “standard process for expectations of call center agents”? 

Response: In this case, standard expectations refer to consistent application of pre-defined business 

processes (defined by HCC), customer service expectations, training and development, workplace 

decorum. 

 

Q32. Is HCC inquiring about the ability for callers to pull survey reports? 



   
 

   
 

 Response: Caller, No but we will like for callers to complete a survey and results shared with HCC. 

 

 

Q33. Is this meant to state “how the supplier will address concerns”? 

Response: Our goal is to provide quality information so that our student experience is great. High quality 

expectations. Maintain a 90% or higher customer satisfaction rate. 

  

Q34. Section 2 / Pg. 9 / 4.4.c Quality Assurance : Is this meant to state “how the supplier will address concerns”? 

Response:  See above. 

 

Q35. Will there be any minimum call center staff requirements? 

Response: It is suggested that a minimum of 8-10 full-time agents be assigned to this work; however staffing 

should be flexible to adjust/increase as needed to meet increased call volumes during  peak times. 

 

Q36.  What percentage of dedicated call center staff should have Vietnamese reading and speaking abilities?  

Response: Please refer to question 23. 

 

Q37.  Will HCC please confirm the Project Name is Customer Service Call Center and Project Number is 21-46? 

If no, please provide the Project Name and Number that should be included on the front cover of the 

binder. 

 Response: Yes, is Customer Service Call Center and Project Number is 21-46. 

 

Q38.  Is Section 3 – Schedule of Items and Pricing to be included in the hard copy of Tab 5? 

Response: Yes. 

 

Q39. Is this meant to state “all requirements and questions noted in Section 2 – Project Scope of Services”? 

 Response: Yes. 

 

Q40. HCC intends that each proposer provide a detailed and comprehensive description of all services that the 

proposer will provide if it enters into a contract pursuant to the RFP. Will HCC please explain what proposers 

are to provide in response to this item? 

Response: Please see attachment  

 



   
 

   
 

 

 

Q41. Most public agencies are prohibited from providing letters of recommendation. May the information 

provided in Tab 1.ii and Tab 4.i be substituted for letters of recommendation? 

 Response: You can provide Company name, email address and contact name and HCC will send a reference 

request. 

 

Q42. Is there a small business goal for RFP No. 21-46? What is the small business goal for RFP No. 21-46? 

 Response: Yes, the goal is 25%. 

 

Q43. Will HCC please provide the address where proposers can electronically clicking on the "Response 

attachments" tab and click on *New under "Response Attachments"? 

 Response: Electronic responses are not accepted. Please refer to page 4, Section 1.5 of the RFP document. 

 

Q44. Does the student services platform allow for a single sign on (SSO), or separate logins to each system? 

Response: A single sign on (SSO)  

  

Q45.     Can you please elaborate and provide more specific details on what the agents would be expected to 

handle during a financial aid call?  

Response: General financial aid questions, information that can be found on web site or by using automated   

chat bot. Student specific questions requiring looking up data in the ERP system will be handled by the 

functional area call center. Helping students fill out the FAFSA. 

 

Q46. What percentage of calls come from the international program?  

Response: Less than 5% 

 

Q47. The abandonment rate will not exceed 10%, i.e., 85% of all incoming calls answered. Please clarify if the 

rate should be 15% with 85% of all incoming calls answered. 

Response: The abandonment rate should not exceed 10% wiith 90% of all incoming calls answered. 

 

Q48.  Would HCC be supplying the live chat platform or would this be the responsibility of the supplier? Would 

you like to keep the chatbot system you have? 

Response: Yes, HCC will supply the live chat platform. Yes, HCC would like to keep the chatbot system 



   
 

   
 

 

Q49. Does HCC have a knowledge base that the supplier would be expected to maintain or is the College asking 

that the supplier build one on their behalf? 

Response: HCC has a knowledge base that we will maintain.  

 

Q50.  "Ability to provide service for chatbot". Please clarify what HCC is looking for with this requirement, and if 

you have any historical data on the percentage of calls that are resolved via the chatbot. 

 Response:  The partner will be expected to serve as the Live Agent support for the chatbot. For the 

volume of live chats, please refer to Q.5 response. 

  

Q51.  Can the College provide a specific breakdown of the historical call volume (i.e. Month by month, types of 

calls, emails, chats, texts, etc.)? 

 Response: Please review attachments. 

 

Q52. How would the school anticipate utilizing text messaging if it was available, and any idea of anticipated 

volume monthly or annually? 

 Response: Text messsaging will be managed by the College using the CRM. 

 

Q53.  With the anticipated board recommendation and approval being October, 2021, what is HCC’s targeted 

date for the Call Center Supplier to be operational?   

Response: February 2022. 

 

Q54.  What is the total budget appropriated for the Customer Service Call Center contract? 

 Response:  This project requires Board approval. 

 

Q55. Will Supplier utilize HCC telephony ACD (switch) or supplier’s own telephony platform? 

 Response: Supplier’s own telephone platform. 

 

Q56. Does HCC recognize Small Business Administration (SBA) certified organizations as SBDP? 

Response: Only 8a Certifications 

 

Q57. Please confirm that bidders should propose a case management system, knowledge base, and their own 

Omni channel contact center platform, capable of handling calls, emails, and chats. If confirmed, please 



   
 

   
 

provide guidance on where to price these platforms (blended into hourly staff rates or included as an 

additional service). 

 Response: Bidders should propose an Omni channel contact center platform as appropriate for meeting 

the deliverables outlined in this RFP. 

Q58.  Please list the required integrations between the Omni channel contact center platform and any existing 

HCC systems, including PeopleSoft or Greymatter Dynamics CRM. 

Response: Supplier should have their own call system.   

HCC will provide access to greymatter CRM platform, PeopleSoft and Chat Beacon  

 

Q59. Section 1.1 notes that 30% of financial aid applications are selected for verification each year. Please 

elaborate on what role the selected bidder’s staff will have in the verification process? 

Response: Financial Aid Call Center Response: Explaining verification, how to find missing documentation 

and how to submit online forms.   

 

Q60. Section 2.4 indicates bidders will be responsible for handling financial aid calls. Please describe these calls 

in more detail what the bidder’s staff will be asked to perform for these calls. 

Response: Financial Aid Call Center Response: General financial aid questions, information that can be found 

on web site or by using automated chat bot. Student specific questions requiring looking up data in the ERP 

system will be handle by the functional area call center. Helping students fill out the FAFSA. 

 

Q61.  Will the staff of the selected bidder be responsible for taking any financial aid applications, entering 

financial aid information into any systems, or determining any financial aid outcomes (including refunds)? 

Response: Financial Aid Call Center Response: No 

 

Q62. Section 2.4 contains volume ranges for the various call types that would be handled by the bidders. As 

each call type will likely have a different “average call duration”, please provide an average call duration 

for each call type so that bidders may accurately assess staffing needs by channel. For example, bidders 

will require more staff to support average call lengths of 15 minutes compared to 5 minutes. 

Response:  Average call length is approximately 5 minutes. 

 

Q63. Please elaborate on your definition of minimum skills along with the requirements around training or 

experience for current agents.  

Response: See attached Job description as an example 



   
 

   
 

Q64.  Please elaborate if there are any additional metrics outside of what is listed in Section 4.3.1 and 4.3.2 that 

the HCC team would like to be captured. 

Response: No 

 

Q65.  Section 4.5.c contains information on reporting outcomes back to the college based on concerns. Is this 

related to performance or service levels?  

 Response: Both 

 

Q66. Section 6 indicates call center operations must be up and running within 48 hours of the emergency 

event (Cold site). What happens if the HCC systems are not up and running? 

Response: HCC will communicate any changes, outrages or closures to the supplier in the event of technical 

problems with the HCC System that will require further delay.   

 

Q67. Please confirm the hours of operation you would like staff to cover. The RFP requests 7 days of coverage 

7 am – 7 pm. The bidder’s conference discussed current hours are only M-Th 8 am – 6 pm, F 8 am – 5 pm 

and 9 am -1 pm on two Saturdays around peak registration periods. 

Response: See question 11 

 

Q68. Given the substantive scope clarifications required following the bidders conference, will HCC consider 

extending the deadline for responses to 9/30/21 so that any information received through Q&A may be 

fully incorporated into bidders’ responses? 

 Response: Due date has been extended until October 7, 2021 by 2:00pm Central time. 

 

Q69.  What are the current average handle times for calls and chats? Are these current handle times 

representative of a 95% first contact resolution? 

 Response:  

               Live Calls – approximately 5 minutes  

 Live Chats – Average Handle Time is 13 minutes 

 Yes, the handle times include the 95% first contact resolution. 

Q70. How are interactive surveys reviewed and tracked?  Is this a supplier required initiative or HCC? 

Response: HCC would like to incorporate a survey system. 

 

 



   
 

   
 

Q71.  When it comes to agent removal, is there dialog that occurs or does the power rest solely with HCC? 

Response: HCC would like to engage in a dialog with the supplier to discuss/address concerns. 

 

Q72. Does the supplier need to provide any CRM or ticketing platforms or will they be using HCC’s solution? 

Response: Yes, the supplier will have access to the HCC solution, CRM and PeopleSoft.  

 

Q73. If the supplier has to access HCC systems, is a secure VPN tunnel a suitable solution?  

Response: Yes- VPN Tunnel is a suitable solution. 

 

Q74. Volume – please provide historical volume to show peak volume months for calls, emails and chats (if 

available). Can you provide both 2020 and 2019 (pre-COVID)? 

 Response: Please review attachments. 

 

Q75.  Would a cloud based IVR solution be acceptable? 

Response: The College is open to any recommendations from the supplier provided they meet the 

deliverables outlined in this RFP. 

 

Q76.  Are there storage requirements for recorded calls?  Example: Call recordings must be available for 60 

days. 

 Response: Recording needs to be stored for 12 months. 

 

Q77. For the optional intern program, if a paid internship, will HCC allow those positions to be itemized and 

billed to HCC?  

Response: No. 

 

Q78. Would the Houston Community College System be willing to share interval-level inbound contact 

reports?   

Response: Please explain in more detail. 

 

Q79. Is the Houston Community College System open to using BOTs, Automation, and RPA to assist live agents 

and customers with their inquiries and to assist in quality monitoring?  

 Response: Yes, we would like to learn more about these options.   

 



   
 

   
 

Q80. Would the Houston Community College System provide a detailed disposition report for the last two 

years?  

 Response: See attachments. 

 

Q81. Historically, how long has the initial training been for contact center agents that have worked on the 

program? 

Response: Student Services training usually takes approximately a week to 2 weeks. General financial aid 

training can be accomplished in 2-4 weeks.  

 

Q82. What reporting system is the Houston Community College System utilizing currently?  

 Response: Cisco System. 

 

Q83.  Is it acceptable to submit the hard copy price proposal form in a separate, sealed envelope, or would you 

prefer for the price proposal to be in a separate binder? 

Response: It can be on a separate sealed envelope and on the soft copy should have its own folder. 

 

Q84.  Section 11.23 of the proposed services agreement requires firms to provide a performance bond, but this 

requirement is not included in the RFP. Is the performance bond required? If so, will you please provide 

additional details such as do we know how much and/or is there an approved form?  

 Response: No bond for this RFP.  

 

Q85.  In RFP Section 5, letter e (Tab 3), number i, the text reads “noted in Section 1” – please confirm the text 

should read “noted in Section 2” (Scope of Services)? 

 Response: Yes. 

 

Q86. In RFP Section 5, letter k (Tab 9) the text reads “Attachments noted in Section 6” - please confirm the text 

should read “Attachments noted in Section 7”? 

Response: Yes. 

 

Q87. Page 16 (Tab 2): The College requests resumes for key personnel. Would summary biographies be 

sufficient in lieu of traditional resumes? 

 Response: Yes. 

 



   
 

   
 

Q88. For suppliers not located in the College’s service area, does the College provide space for suppliers to 

utilize student interns?   

 Response: No 

 

Q89. Does Exhibit 2 to attachment No. 5 require a signature? There is no signature line on the form. 

 Response: No. Please complete what is asked on the form.  

 

Q90. How many FTEs does the current supplier have assigned to this project? 

Response: Eight (8). 

  

Q91. If no FTEs are presently assigned to this project, how many hours per day does the current supplier 

dedicate? 

 Response:  40 hours a week.  

 

Q92. Please clarify what systems the College will provide. 

Response: CRM, PeopleSoft and Chat Beacon 

 

Q93. Please clarify what software/interface the College will provide for representatives. 

Response: Please refer to question 97. 

 

Q94.   Please clarify what systems the supplier is expected to provide. 

Response: Supplier should provide a unique telephony platform, reporting/tracking tool to support the 

partner agents. 

 

Q95. On the pre-bid conference, HCC indicated normal work hours were Monday through Friday from 8:00 am 

to 6:00 pm (Central) with two Saturdays per month and Sunday options.  As this differs from the hours 

stated in the RFP, please clarify the weekly work schedule required for this procurement. 

 Response: Please refer to question 11 

 

Q96.  Please confirm how many work days and hours per year are required for this procurement. 

Response: Please refer to question 11 

 



   
 

   
 

Q97. Will Houston Community College provide all necessary licenses and applications to service calls?  If not, 

what technology & applications is the supplier expected to provide?  

Response: HCC will provide licenses for CRM, PeopleSoft and ChatBeacon 

 

Q98. Can Houston Community College provide an Email and Call Volume distribution breakdown (Per interval)? 

Response: Please review attachments  

  

Q99. What is the current training length period for new hires? Classroom? Nesting? 

Response:  Please refer to question 86  

 

Q100. What quality audits (if any) are performed by Houston Community College today?  

Response: The College currently use student feedback/ customer service survey to assess quality and 

satisfaction. 

 

Q101.  What are the quality level objectives that the Supplier should meet? 

Response: Student Services Contact Center Response: Our goal is to provide quality information so that   

our student experience is great. 

Financial Aid Call Center Response: High quality expectations. Maintain a 90% or higher customer 

satisfaction rate. 

 

Q102. What is HCC looking to do with current agents? Are you looking to supplier to rebadge agents? 

Response: HCC agents will respond to Tier 2 questions/concerns (escalated up from the partner agents) 

 

Q103. Will you allow an extension of 1 week? 

Response: Project has been extended until October 7, 2021. 

 

Q104. Can you please provide a current Job Description? Or, Skill-set of agent (Tier 1)? 

Response: Student Services Contact Center Response:  See attached “Student Information          

Representative”JD 

 

Financial Aid Call Center Response: High school diploma. Strong customer service and communication 

skills. Pleasant, kind, patient, caring, respectful and thorough. 

 



   
 

   
 

Q105.  Will there be a notification for short-list and if so, what is the anticipated timeline? 

Response: No. 

 

Q106. What is the timeline for notification of award? 

Response: This project is anticipated to be presented to the Board of Trustees in November.  

 

Q107.  What is the go-live date? 

Response: February 2022. 

 

Q108. Can you provide average monthly volumes, handle times and service levels for each of the contact types 

listed? 

 Response: Please see attachments.  

 

Q109. Can you provide historical daily call volumes by intervals? 

 Response: Please see attachments. 

 

Q110. Can you provide historical call volumes for an indicative week and seasonal fluctuations? 

Response: Please see attachments. 

 

Q111. How many FTE’s currently service the program? 

Response: Contact Center is currently staffed with 15-20 staff members. 

 

Q112.  How long is the new hire training for each Department? 

Response:  Please refer to question 86. 

 

Q113.  After new hire training, is there a period of nesting where the agents are taking calls in a classroom 

environment?  If so, for how long?   

Response:   Please refer to question 86 

 

Q114.  Are there expected ongoing training requirements? If so, please define. 

Response: Yes, agents will be expected to attend trainings to receive updates regarding any 

programmatic, service or process changes related to the Student Services and Financial Aid departments. 

 



   
 

   
 

Q115.  Does HCC require dedicated trainers and/or training managers?  

Response: No, however, supplier must identify a lead or supervisor who will liaise between the College 

and the Agents. 

 

Q116. Can you provide more detail around your Quality Assurance expectations for each Line of Business? (e.g. 

number of monitors per agent per week, quality assurance processes, quality scorecards, etc.)? 

Response: HCC will discuss and establish QA benchmarks once the supplier/partner has been identified. 

 

Q117. How is CSAT measured/calculated today? 

Response:  Please clarify  or define CSAT. 

 

Q118. What are the communication channels required?  Voice, Chat, Email, Other?  Can you provide contact 

volumes by channel? 

 Response: Please see attachments. 

 

Q119.  Are you considering proposals from offshore providers? 

Response: No. 

 

Q120. Would HCC allow consideration for submission by email or another source due to the pandemic? 

Response: Submittal of RFP will be received by mail. Please see submittal instructions on RFP document. 

 

Q121. Will contractor be provided HCC email addresses? 

Response: Yes, email addresses can be assigned if necessary. 

 

Q122. Is it a requirement that the bidder have a certificate of authority to conduct business in the State of Texas 

from the TX Secretary of State even if all services are performed in another state? 

Response: No. 

 

Q123. The instructions specify an electronic submission of the W9. As this is a hard copy response, where would 

you like the supplier’s W9 included?  

Response: Your company needs to submit a hard copy as well as a soft copy (USB). Please include your 

W9 form on both. 

 



   
 

   
 

Q124. Termination, due to the unique nature of a call center contract and hiring needs associated with, a longer 

notice period for termination is more industry standard. Would the college be willing to accept a 60-day 

notice period? 

Response: Submit your exceptions with your proposal.  

Q125. 11.23 Performance Bond, will there be a performance bond required for this service? If so, what is the 

bond amount? 

Response: Please refer to question 89. 

 

Q126.  Will the contractor access the HCCS CRM to locate information and or to notate call outcome details into 

the system? 

Response: Yes 

 

Q127. Does HCCS desire that the contractor utilizes the existing platforms for chat, e mail, SMS or would you like 

for us to use internal platforms for these services? 

Response: HCC Systems 

 

Q128. The hours stipulated during the pre- bid conference call differ from the hours in the RFP.  Can you clarify 

your desired hours of operation? 

Response: Please refer to question 11.  

 

Q129. Could HCCS expand on its plans or needs for outbound campaigns? 

Response:  

Targeted outbound call campaigns are designed to target specific populations. For example: 

• Previously Enrolled students who are not enrolled during the current semester 

• Individuals awarded Financial Aid  but not enrolled 

• Prospects who applied but have not enrolled  

 

Q130. Does HCCS collect cell phone numbers from students? 

Response: Yes 

 

Q131. Does HCCS have consent to text student cell phones? 

Response: HCC will provide contact information for students who have provided text consent.  (when 

needed) 



   
 

   
 

Q132.  Will the contractor need to access an HCCS payment platform for credit/payments/collections work? 

Response: No 

 

Q133. As referenced in the pre bid conference.  The number call calls broken down by category do not add up to 

the projected total.  Can you please clarify the projected call volume, chat, SMS, and e-mail by call type 

on an annualized basis? 

Response: Please see attachments 

 

Q134. Can you provide the historical call volume totals for each month in 2020? 

Response: Please see attachments 

 

Q135. Can you provide the historical email volume totals for each month in 2020? 

Response: Please see attachments 

 

Q136. Can you provide the projected annual chat volume for 2022? 

Response: Please see attachments 

 

Q137.  Can you provide actual ACD data by call type that shows the average handle time by call type? 

Response: Please see attachments 

 

Q138.  Can you please provide a week or month call arrival report that demonstrates call arrival patterns by half 

hour?  

Response: Please see attachments 

 

Q139.  If there are after call work requirements, can you provide the average after call work time by call type? 

Response: No after hour calls. 

 

Q140. Can you provide the percentage of call volume for English, Spanish, and Vietnamese calls? 

              Response: 90% English, 5% Spanish and 3% Vietnamese. 

 

Q141.  Can you provide the length of time the recorded calls need to be maintained? 

              Response: 12 Months. 

 



   
 

   
 

Q142. Should the contractor assume the telecom costs associated with delivery to the contractor or will HCCS 

pay those telecom costs? 

Response: Contractor assume the telecom costs. 

 

Q143. There are various positions stipulated in the pricing table.  Can the contractor add and bill for positions 

that are needed but not listed, ie Quality Assurance and Workforce Positions or should those costs be 

embedded in the hourly rate for customer service positions? 

Response: Yes, the contractor can add and bill for positions that are needed/suggested but not listed; 

however these positions must be included in the pricing proposal. 

 

Q144. How many days does HCCS project for training new agents? 

Response: 2-4 weeks. 

 

Q145. Will HCCS pay for any training costs associated with replacing agents? 

Response: No 

 

 

When issued, "Questions & Answers" shall automatically become a part of the solicitation documents and 

shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Questions & Answers. 

All revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the Questions & Answers are collaboratively from 

both the Procurement Operations and the applicable HCC Department(s). It is the responsibility of the 

bidder/respondent to ensure that it has obtained all such letter(s). By submitting a bid on this project, 

bidders/respondents shall be deemed to have received all Questions & Answers and to have incorporated 

them into this solicitation and resulting proposal response.  

Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each Contractor to obtain any previous Questions & Answers 

associated with this solicitation. 
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2.4 Historical Call Volume 

The following is a summa of the College call and email contact volume by functional area during FY2020: 
a. Financial Aid: 110,000 calls annually. 
b. Accounts Receivable Services and Student Accounts: 45,000 calls annually. 
c. Financial Aid, Accounts Receivable Services and Student Accounts: 15,000 emails 
 annually. 
d. Student Services Contact Center, Accounts Receivable Services and Student Accounts: 
 225,000 - 300,000 calls annually. 
e. Student Services Contact Center, Accounts Receivable Services and Student Accounts: 
 27,500 - 300,000 emails annually. 

 
 The College’s peak call volume is concentrated in the months of August, September,    January, and May. 

2.5 Functional area topics to be addressed: Proposals should speak to the items below clearly 
and succinctly: 
a. Relevant call center experience specific to each of the types of services requested; 
b.  Experience in serving higher education students and/or public sector clients; 
c. Qualifications of call center staff to handle support responsibilities; 
d. Experience serving PeopleSoft Campus Solutions, Campus, 
e. Security and training measures taken to properly handle confidential student  

information; 
f. Support for ADA compliance, including any limitations; 
g. Call center staffing- do your sites or offerings include multiple locations or home-

based   staff;  
h. Links to any demonstrations/simulations of your service; and 
i. Provide a profile of what minimum skills and experience employees have while 

providing service to the College’s call center. 
 

2.6 Describe the following service elements of the offering firm:  
a. How the firm would build a centralized call center to support anticipated call volume; 
b. Detailed implementation plan and timeframes; 
c. How representatives will be trained to meet minimum service standards; 
d. How representatives handle contacts that include multiple student service and/or     

support issues; 
e. Measures the firm takes to ensure confidentiality and security in dealing with 

personal data in relation to FERPA, to meet federal financial aid compliance 
regulations and ADA considerations; 

f. How the firm maintains the representatives’ level of training for the duration of the     
contract; 

g. How a “knowledge base” will be maintained to ensure relevance and how utilization of    
knowledge base articles will be tracked; how representatives maintain/update  knowledge 
base; details regarding HCC’s access to the knowledgebase and/or written  procedures; 
 Ability for college personnel to update the Knowledge Base and have changes take effect in real 

time and send update notifications to call center agents. 
 Ability to directly coach/train agents on new Knowledge Base 

articles/processes 
h. How staffing will be managed during call volume peaks; 
i. How callbacks will be handled and resolution tracked; 
j. How service escalations occur, and what will be done to track resolution; 
k. What ticketing system is used by the firm, and whether or not it integrates with other  vendors’ 

solutions; (ex. ServiceNow; GreyMatter) 
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l. Outline experience with non-English speaking customers and proposed resolution process; 
m. Detailed plans for initial and ongoing training and development and how that training will be tracked; 
n. What is the training approach for regulatory compliance and updates to Title IV regulatory issues; 
o. Will calibration calls be part of the proposed services, and if yes, what is the  proposed schedule; 
p. Outline organizational criteria to assess representatives’ knowledge and ability to perform; 
q. Are international locations proposed; 
r. Will software/hardware or licensing purchases be required; 
s. Will training staffing for peak volume be an additional cost; 

t. What assessment tools are used to determine representative’s knowledge, as well as steps taken if 
knowledge is deficient; 

u. What is the existing or proposed conflict of interest methodology for employees who become HCC 
students or are family members of students; 

v. Ability to warm transfer calls to college; and 
w. Ability to provide service for chat bot, text messaging and Rapid Response outbound campaigns 

and/or robocalls. 
2.7. Describe how metrics and reporting will be handled: 
 

a. List all metrics to be captured, frequency of capture and how the data will be accessed; 
b. How monthly and annual service level metrics will be provided; 
c. How long customer interactions are stored for quality tracking purposes; 
d. How employee performance is measured, including corrective action, recognition, and performance 

measurements. Describe the process whereby the College can request removal of a customer service 
representative for poor performance; and standard process for expectations of call center agents; 

e. How customer satisfaction is tracked and handled. Please provide examples of periodic surveys used for 
students, faculty and staff; 

f. Ability for college account administrators to pull reports/data metrics based on volume, trends, success 
outcomes and user queues at any given time; and 

g. At a minimum the following list of reports will be provided to the College on a weekly/monthly/quarterly 
basis within the Scope of Work (including graphs and spreadsheets as requested. 

 
2.7.1 Agent Statistics Reports 

a. Call Detail Report 
b. Chat Function Detail Reports 
c. Activity Report 
d. Summary Report 
e. Unavailability Report 

 
2.7.2    Call Center Report(s) 

a. Incoming Call Reports 
b. Abandoned Call Report 
c. Presented Calls Report 
d. Summary Report 
e. Service Level Report 
f. Call Detail Report 
g. Hold Time Report 
h. Speed of Answer Report 
i. Handle Time (Call length) Report 
j. Reason for call report 

k. Escalation to College Rate 
Report 

l. Reason for Escalation to College 
Report 

m. Customer Satisfaction Report 
n. How students contacted Report 

(phone, email, chat) 
o. What time students contacted 

Report (normal business hours, 
evenings, weekends) 
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2.8 Quality Assurance 

a. Ability to provide callers with after call and email surveys and pull survey reports. 

b. Ability to listen to recorded calls at any time, with appropriate search options to locate 
the call. 

c. Ability for College to remotely monitor calls in real time. 
 
2.9 Contract Management  

a. Account manager to proactively provide ideas for process improvement based on volume 
drivers and data reports. 

b. Ability for one college administrator to have direct access to the call center floor manager 
for quality assurance. 

c. Present the standard process for how the college will address concerns and how to report 
outcomes back to the college. Provide examples. 

 
2.10 Languages Needed  

Contractor must be able to handle calls in at least three languages, English, Spanish and Vietnamese. A minimum 
of 10% of the Call Center staff dedicated to the College under the contract must have Spanish reading and 
speaking abilities. (Other languages may be needed). 
 

2.11 Disaster Recovery 
Contractor shall have a disaster recovery plan to protect against possible service interruption due to an 
emergency event such as fire, floods, hurricanes, etc. 

Call center operations are to be up and running within forty-eight (48) hours of the emergency event (Cold 
Site).   Hot Site capability may be included in the plan only if it is part of Respondent’s standard existing operating 
procedure. Contractor shall have in place process and procedures for restoring service for situations where a 
reported service interruption cannot be resolved within four (4) hours and for services that cannot be restored 
within 48 hours. Service transfer capabilities and the lag time to implement must be described for both type of 
service outage scenario.  
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4. Designate the individual, who is authorized to sign and enter into any resulting contract. 
5. Provide a list of similar accounts where they have provided services of the type and kind required in this solicitation and 

include detailed description of their particular role in the account and length of time on the account. 
 

e. Tab 3 – Proposed Approach & Methodology 
This section should describe and discuss your proposed approach and methodology in providing the services of the type and kind 
required in this RFP.  By reading the proposed approach and methodology overview, HCC must be able to gain a comfortable grasp 
and clear understanding of the level of services to be provided and the methods proposed by the firm to provide them. A detailed 
explanation shall be included to understand how the services comply with the requirements of this RFP.  
 
i. Proposer shall respond to all requirements and questions noted in Section 2. 

 
ii. Provide a detailed implementation plan with projected start and end dates of completion for each task from delivery of service  

to HCC.  List any required HCC resources or expectations needed in order to meet the proposed timeline. 
 

iii. Proposer must provide an approach and methodology overview which consists of a concise and detailed description of the  
requested services proposed in response to this RFP.  

 
iv. HCC intends that each proposer provide a detailed and comprehensive description of all services that the proposer will provide  

if it enters into a contract pursuant to the RFP. 
 

 
v. Quality: Please identify the key metrics you propose to use to measure your performance in delivering services of the type  

and kind required in this RFP to HCC. Your response should indicate the frequency of the measurement, how it will be used to 
continually improve performance, and how this information will be shared with HCC.  Your response should include how do 
you measure and monitor quality of work, ensure delivery is met, and how problems are tracked, escalated (if required) both 
internally and with the customer. 

 
vi. Customer Satisfaction: How do you measure and monitor customer satisfaction; describe the method used, frequency, and 

how results are reported. 
 

vii. Capabilities and Capacity:  Proposer shall clearly define its in-house capability and capacity to perform the work identified in 
the Scope of Services of this RFP. Your response must describe the various technologies, tools, methods, and technica l 
expertise that you will provide to HCC and/or that will be used in the delivery of the services and how that will be of benefit 
in the delivery of services to HCC. 

 
f. Tab 4 - Past Performance and References  

This section should establish the ability of the respondent (and its sub-consultant), if any to satisfactorily perform the required 
work.  

i. Provide contact information for the list of accounts noted in Tab 1 above, HCC may verify all information furnished.  
 

ii. Describe lessons learned from previous clients for services of the type and kind required in this RFP that were not 
successful and what steps your firm has taken to effectively identify and mitigate from recurring. 

 
iii. Demonstrate the capability and successful past performance of the firm with respect to producing high quality services, 

maintaining good working relations for services of the required in this RFP. 
 

iv. Provide a list of all contracts that may have ended during the past 3 years; including contracts that may have been 
terminated or not renewed when a renewal was available.  Include a detailed explanation of the circumstances related 
therein for any such contracts noted. 
 

v. Provide a list of any work that your firm may have completed for Houston Community College during the past 3 years, 
including a detailed description of the work effort, performance and define if the work was completed as a contractor 
directly with HCC or as a subcontractor under an engagement.  

 
vi. Provide letters of recommendations from other public junior or community colleges or higher education clients or other 

relevant references listing recently completed engagements for the services of the type and kind required in this RFP. 
 

g. Tab 5 – Price Proposal 

The Proposer/Contractor shall furnish all resources and services necessary and required to provide the services of the type and 
kind required in this RFP, in accordance with the Scope of Services, and the governing terms and conditions for the proposed 
price(s) listed in Section 3 – Price Proposal. 

i. Please include a description of any discount offered to HCC and an outline of any other fees or charges. 
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ii. For the purposes of this RFP, Houston Community College will review the overall rate structure to evaluate its reasonableness  
for the anticipated work. Failure to fully disclose any fees or cost and to comply with the requirements herein may be cause 
for HCC to reject, as non-compliant, a proposal from further consideration.  

 
h. Tab 6 - Small Business Practices 

This section shall include a clear statement of the firm’s commitment and plan to meet the small business goal specified 
in this solicitation, if any. 

 
i. Describe your previous experience, involvement and approach in working with certified Small Business firms; including level 

of effort, division of duties and providing opinions.  Provide a statement detailing small business participation commitment. 
 

ii. At a minimum, your response must include: (a) Firm’s commitment to meeting the small business participation goal for the  
solicitation (b) a description of previous engagements where your firm has successfully subcontracted work to small 
businesses including the percentage (%) of work subcontracted to these firms under each engagement; (c) a narrative  
outlining your overall approach to subcontracting and how you will solicit small businesses for participation as part of this  
solicitation; and (d) indicate what challenges you anticipate in attaining HCC’s goal.  
 

iii. Describe your company’s process for the selection of subcontractors in accordance with the statutory procedures required 
for the solicitation of subcontractors, including your process for evaluating subcontractors’ performance while also 
incorporating a Small Business Development Program. 
 

iv. Provide a reference list of all customers noted in Tab 4 above that included a Small Business or similar program where you 
have performed work similar to the type of work described in this RFP.  Provide the contact person and the representative  
who served as the Small Business Development liaison (or equivalent), telephone number and email address. 

 
i. Tab 7 - Firm’s Financial Status 

i. Please provide a statement from the president, owner or financial officer on company letterhead certifying that the 
company is in good financial standing and current in payment of all taxes and fees including but not limited to state 
franchise fees. 
 

ii. Is your company currently in default on any loan agreement or financing agreement with any bank, financial institution, 
or other entity?  If yes, specify date(s), details, circumstances, and prospects for resolution. 

 
j. Tab 8 – Business Relationship Strength 

 “Business Relationship Strength” for the purpose of this RFP shall mean the definition and commitment of the respondent towards 
a mutually successful “relationship” between the selected contractor and HCC for the duration of the contract.   Respondent’s  
Statement of Qualification must include their definition, proposal and commitment to forge, foster and maintain a mutually 
successful “relationship” with HCC. At a minimum, your response must include:  

i. your definition of a mutually successful “relationship” between your firm and HCC; and  
 

ii. your firm’s commitment to a mutually successful “relationship” in the form of at least three, and not more than five, specific, 
obtainable criteria, activities, agreements or requirements that shall, at the discretion of HCC, become features of the awarded 
contract and shall guide the HCC-Contractor relationship for the duration of the contract. 

 
iii. Student Internship: HCC is expanding its student internship program. Proposers are encouraged to describe how they envision 

using HCC students as part of their delivered service to support the application of relevant educational programs as aligned 
with real world work experience. Proposers willing to participate in this educational enrichment opportunity should provide  
the following information in the proposal response:  
1. Number of HCC students proposed to be used as student interns in delivering the scope of services as defined in this 

RFP.  
2. Proposed task and objectives that HCC student interns shall perform under the resulting contract.  
3. Proposed number of hours and length of engagement for HCC student interns shall perform under the resulting contract.  
4. Proposed work location where HCC student interns shall perform under the resulting contract. If not on site as part of 

the project team, any proposed work locations must be within Houston, Texas given student class schedules.  
5. Proposed mentor/representative that will be responsible in working with and leading HCC student interns under the 

resulting contract. 
 

k. Tab 9 – Required Attachments 

This section shall include all Attachments noted in Section 7; all forms shall be completed, signed and submitted with Proposal.  
Attachments 1, 5 and 7 must be signed and notarized. 

 

  



   
  
 REPRESENTATIVE, STUDENT INFORMATION 
 
 

JOB DESCRIPTION 
Department  Job Code M0854 

Division Student Services Job Grade P6 

Reports To  Date Approved 10/2012 

FLSA Status Non-Exempt Date Revised 11/2019 

Job Summary 

Provide customer service via various platforms; including, but not limited to general information about admissions, registration, academic and 
workforce programs, financial aid, and other student service related questions. 

 

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 
Provide college-wide information and customer service to current, prospective and returning students.  
 
Manage inbound and outbound (i.e. first year experience) communications to include recruitment and retention efforts. 
 
Assist students with processes and procedures related to admissions, testing, registration, financial aid, etc. 
 
Assist students with the resolution of problems (i.e. holds, information regarding general complaint process, grade appeal process, etc.). 
 
Assist students with accessing on-line resources (i.e. HCC web, student PeopleSoft account to include financial account, payment plan, financial 
aid status, on-line registration, class schedules, academic advising report, etc.) 
 
Provide frequent feedback and updates to maintain the knowledge base.  
 
Provide recommendations to enhance the overall on-line student service experience.   
 
Inform students of process to apply for graduation, including requirements, deadlines, and graduation application process. 
 
Provide relevant and up to date information regarding HCC commencement ceremony and student participation. 
 
Direct students to information available on the web (i.e. forms, deadlines, disbursement calendar, scholarship opportunities, etc.) 
 
Keep current with college-wide programs, activities, and initiatives. Report findings and frequently share updates with appropriate staff. 
 
Provide resource information to customers and make referrals as needed. 

Perform other duties, tasks and assignments as required. 

 

QUALIFICATIONS 
Education & Experience Licensing & Certification 

• High school diploma or equivalent required 
• Associate’s degree preferred 
• 3 years experience in a customer service and/or high volume call 

center setting required 
• 6 months experience in a high volume call center in a higher education 

institution preferred 

• Valid Texas Driver License 

Special Skills Competencies   

• MS Office Programs 
• Information Management Systems 

 

• Delivering High Quality Work 
• Accepting Responsibility 
• Serving Customers 
• Supporting Organizational Goals 
• Driving Continuous Improvement 
• Acting with Integrity 
• Thinking Critically 
• Managing Change 
• Communicating Effectively 



   
  
 REPRESENTATIVE, STUDENT INFORMATION 
 

Working Conditions 

General office.  May frequently be required to walk; stand; sit; use hands to handle or feel; reach with hands and arms; and talk or hear. Specific 
vision abilities required by this job include close vision and distance vision.  Use of personal computing equipment, telephone, multi-functioning 
printer, photocopier, file cabinets, and calculator.  Manual dexterity, ability to lift up to 25 pounds, ability to reach and bend, and use 2-step stool 
while safely lifting and lowering boxes.  Ability to travel to and from meetings, training sessions or other business-related events.  May be required 
to work after hours to include weekends and holidays. 

 
SECURITY SENSITIVE:  This job class may contain positions that are security sensitive and thereby subject to the provisions of Texas Education 
Code § 51.215 
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Detailed Call Summary for Contact Center and Calls from FY2020-2021
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Business OfficeBursar

		Tags		Question		Answer		Escalation (Which Dept)

		Overdue, balance		"I received a notice that I owe XXXX. I need to pay that."		Please login to your HCC student center page with your userid and password and follow the prompts to pay your balance by check or credit card.		Bursar's Office

		Refund, Credit		When should I expect my refund( refunds from credit cards, third parties, etc)?		Refunds are processed on Tuesdays and Thursdays of each week. Please refer to this webpage in order to learn more about refunds and timelines. https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/financial-aid/disbursement-and refund-process/ 
 		Bursar's Office

		Cost,Tutition		How much is tuition?		Tuition varies depanding on residency and semester credit hours you are taking. Please refer to the Tuition Calculator on  this webpage in order to learn more about tuition, fees. https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/financial-aid/disbursement-and refund-process/ 
		Bursar's Office

		Billing		Where can I go to view my tuition bill?		Students may view or print their current bill by logging into
their student account by visiting www.myeagle.hccs.edu.		Bursar's Office

		Payment Plan, Arrangement		I need to setup a payment Plan.		Installment payment plans are available for the Fall, Spring and Summer semesters for a nonrefundable $30 fee. You can make online payments through the Student Center or in-oerson at any campus Business/Cashiers Office.		Bursar's Office

		Billing		I need an explaination of my Charges.		Transfer		Bursar's Office

				Waiver and Exemptions		Transfer		Bursar's Office

				IRS 1098T		Transfer		Bursar's Office

				Financial Holds		Transfer		Bursar's Office

				CashNet		Transfer		Bursar's Office

				BankMobile		Transfer		Bursar's Office

				HCC Student Eagle cards		Transfer		Bursar's Office

				All Cashiering related items		Transfer		Bursar's Office

				Delinquent Accounts		Transfer		Bursar's Office























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Student ServicesAdmissions

		Topic		Question		Answer		Escalation (Which Dept)

		Returning Student, current student		I am a returning student, How do I register for classes?		You can sign in to your student account by clicking My Eagle Student Sign-In, then selecting Returning Student Enroll Now		Student Services

		Enroll, Register		How do I register for classes?		You must first be cleared to register by an Academic Advisor. Once your file has been set up to register, you can log into your Student Account and search for classes at your desired location.		Student Services

		Apply, Classes, Enroll		How do I apply to HCC?		To apply to HCC, you must complete various steps depending on the type of student you are. Please visit https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/ for all the steps needed to apply.		Student Services

		Programs, Degrees		Where can find information about programs, courses and degrees?		A list of programs and degrees can be found on our website at
https://www.hccs.edu/programs/		Student Services

		Transcripts, Test Scores		How do I submit my transcript/test scores?		The preferred and fastest way is to send your transcripts electronically from your institution to ours to admissions@hccs.edu. You can also send your official transcripts via Mail  to P.O. Box 667517
Houston, TX 77266-7517		Student Services 

		Testing		How do I go about doing testing at HCC?		Student Assigned Advisor which can be found in their Student Center Account.   		Student Services

		Advisor, Counselor		How do I find out who is my academic advisor?		Student Assigned Advisor which can be found in their Student Center Account. If you do not know your Assigned Academic Advisor, go to HCC MyEagle and select Student Sign In. Next, log in and go to the Academic Progress tile. Lastly, select the Advisor on the left to view your Assigned Academic Advisor. 		*** if no Assigned Advisor is listed in Student Account, referred to virtual lobby at HCCs.edu if unable to access forward to Student Services.**

		Drop, Register		When is the last day to register for classes? Drop a class?		Our Academic Calendar is the best tool to check dates for the Semester you are
wanting to attend or are attending. Please go to
https://www.hccs.edu/student-experience/events-calendar/ , choose your
Academic Semester and Session... All important dates will be listed there.		Student Services

		Meningitis, Records		How do I submit my meningitis record?		Meningitis Shot records can be sent to vaccine@hccs.edu		Student Services 

		District change, County, 		How do I change my district status for tuition purposes?		In order to change your district status for tuition purposes, you must visit your local HCC with proper documentation in order to prove that you live in the residence you are wanting to change your address to. Residency information can be found at https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/residency information/		Student Services 

		SLIP, Academic Probation		How do I sign up for a SLIP session?		If you are on Academic Probation or Academic Suspension and need to register  for a SLIP (Successful Learning Intervention Program) Orientation Session, please  visit https://www.hccs.edu/slip. 
For more information on SLIP or Academic Standing, please visit  
https://www.hccs.edu/support-services/counseling/academic-probation-- suspension/ 
		Students need to sign up for a SLIP Session Online and then go see a Counselor at their HCC Campus. 

		Orientation, NSO		How do I complete New Student Orientation?		New Student Orientation can be completed online. More information on NSO can be found at https://www.hccs.edu/support-services/new-student orientation/		Student Services

		Acceptance, Confirmation		Where can I find my acceptance letter?  		Students can find their acceptance letter to Houston Community College by  logging into their Student Account > Academic Records > Print Acceptance Letter 
		Student Services

		Online, In-person		Is HCC offering in person courses or only online?		HCC offers In-Class, Hybrid and Online classes. For more information on Class  Types, please visit https://www.hccs.edu/campaigns/college-your-way/		Student Services

		TOEFL		Is the TOEFL required for admission to HCC?		No, you do not have to take the TOEFL to be admitted to HCC; however, international
students planning to enroll in an academic program must demonstrate English Language
proficiency. This can be accomplished by a counselor’s recommendation to take an
appropriate test which will be given to new students at check-in		Student Assigned Advisor which can be found in their Student Center Account   *** if no Assigned Advisor is listed in Student Account, student can be forwarded to Student Services. 

		Billing, Payments		How do I pay for my tuition if I am on scholarship?		The following steps are required for Private Scholarships:
1. The donor will need to send the scholarship check to:
 Houston Community College
 ATTN: Head Cashier
 3100 Main St., 11th Floor
 Houston, Texas 77002
2. Included with the check should be a cover letter with the following information:
• the recipient’s name
• student ID number
• P number or social security number (if applicable)
• award period


Third Party Scholarships:Scholarships from the following agencies are considered third-party scholarships. In this
case, the sponsor is under contract with HCC.
• Saudi Arabian Cultural Mission
• Ambassade De La Republique Gabonaise
• Embassy of Qatar
The following steps are required for Third Party Scholarships:
The student must bring, in person, a printed copy of the final letter of commitment from
their sponsor to any one of the Houston Community College cashiers every semester and
each time they add a class or the student charges increase. Classes will be dropped when
the letter of commitment is not updated in the student account even though the charges
may remain.
		Scholarships are handled by the Financial Aid Office or our Bursar's Office		 

		Classes, English		Can I take classes without completing English as a Second Language?		All students must provide proof of English proficiency in order to take academic level classes. If you do not have proof of English proficiency, HCC will test you to determine your level of English proficiency. Students who place into Level 1 - Level 4 ESL must complete the ESL courses before they will be given permission to enroll in academic courses		 Students need to speak to their Assigned Advisor which can be found in their Student Center Account

		CLEP, Scores		Can CLEP scores be used to satisfy full time enrollment?		"No, CLEP scores cannot be used to satisfy full time enrollment. However, you can receive
credits for a CLEP score so that you will not have to take that class. But the CLEP class you
get credit for cannot count towards the 12SCH full-time enrollment for any of the
semesters.
CLEP Score reports should be mailed to:
Houston Community College District
Office of Student Records
PO Box 667517
Houston, Texas 77266
College School Code 0929"		Student Services

		Texas Success Initiative		What is the Texas Success Initiative (TSI)?		"The State of Texas and Houston Community College requires that all students must be
tested to determine readiness to enroll in college-level courses. This requirement is
referred to as the Texas Success Initiative (TSI). A major emphasis of TSI is to ensure that
all students be tested to determine if they are “college ready” in reading, writing and
mathematics. Testing is mandatory and must be completed prior to one’s first enrollment
at HCC, unless it is determined that the student has been waived or exempted from TSI
requirement. See your college counselor for more information"		Students Services

		Tuition		How much is tuition?		"Tuition varies depending on how many Semester Credit Hours you are taking and your
residency. Generally, International F1 Students MUST take a minimum of 12SCH per fall
and spring semesters and will pay out-of-state tuition.
F1 students must pay tuition per credit hour + health insurance"		Student Services

		Returning Student, current student		How do I register for classes if i'm a returning student?		Please go to https://myeagle.hccs.edu/ and then click returning student.		Student Services

		Transcripts, 		Have you received my Transcript?		Transfer		Students services

		ID		How do I get a student ID?		Transfer		Students services

		Student Advisor		Can you transfer me to my student advisor?		Do you have an assigned student advisor?  If no, refer to hccs.edu for virtual meeting. If student doesn't know if they have assigned advisor or advisor's name please refer to student portal.		Student Services

		English, secondary language		Can I take classes without completing English as a second language?		All students must provide proof of English proficency in order to take academic level classes. If you do not have proof of English proficency, HCC will test you to determine your level of english proficency.		Students need to speak to their assigned advisor or refer them to virtual lobby.

		Degree change,		I need to change my degree plan, what course of action should I take?		You must meet with an academic advisor in order to change your degree plan.
		Students need to speak to their assigned advisor or refer them to virtual lobby.

		Probation Suspension Hold		There is a probation/suspension hold on my account. What can I do?
		You must complete a SLIP session in order to release the hold.		https://www.hccs.edu/slip they would have to fill out SLIP session online.

		Student Eagle, Online 		I'm trying to register for the first time on the student portal but I am getting an error message. 		Transfer		Student services

		Student Eagle, Online, password		I don't know my login to the student portal		Did you click on the link that says forgot password? 		IT Help Desk

		 Admissions		How do I make changes & updates to my account.Example: address, phone#,ect.		Contact the Admissions/Enrollment office.                                                                                                                                  Throughout the admissions and enrollment process, you may need to submit additional documentation to fulfill requirements for enrollment or to update your records.

You can access and download the Admissions and Enrollment Forms by clicking here. It’s important that you make submitting the requested documentation a priority. Not doing so could result in processing delays or enrollment holds.

 		Please e-mail location:                                                            Admissions/Enrollment Services Offices

Central: ce.enrollment@hccs.edu 
Coleman: co.enrollment@hccs.edu 
District: hcc.enrollment@hccs.edu
Northeast:  ne.enrollment@hccs.edu
Northwest: nw.enrollment@hccs.edu
Southeast: se.enrollment@hccs.edu  
Southwest: sw.enrollment@hccs.edu 
 

		Enrollment		New  without a student I.D.		Go to Apply Texas-link and create a new account to submit request.https://www.applytexas.org Admission information for every Texas public university 		Student Services 

		Admissions/Enrollments		If The Texas Work Force is paying for my education where do I go? 		Go to Apply Texas-link and create a new account to submit request. https://www.applytexas.org Admission information for every Texas public university 		Student Services 

		Enrollments		Do I need a social security card to enroll?		If you do not have a social securtiy number you can provide I - 10 number 		Student Services

		Advisor, Counselor		Do I have an assigned advisor?		 If you do not know your Assigned Academic Advisor, go to HCC MyEagle and select Student Sign In. Next, log in and go to the Academic Progress tile. Lastly, select the Advisor on the left to view your Assigned Academic Advisor.		Contact our virtual and in-person student support services: hccs.edu/virtuallobby.

		Payment		How long do I have in order to issue payment with cash, check, and credit card before class starts?		You must make a payment 24 hours before in order not to get dropped.		Student Services

		ID		Student ID		Students may obtain a student ID badge at select locations (see below) Monday—Friday from 8 am to 5 pm. No appointment will be necessary.		CENTRAL COLLEGE
Central Campus
1300 Holman
Houston, Texas 77004
Learning Hub (LHSB) | 2nd Floor

Coleman Campus
1900 Pressler Street
Houston, Texas 77030
Health Science Building | Atrium - Reception Desk 

NORTHEAST COLLEGE
Northline Campus
8001 Fulton St.
Houston, Texas 77022
Student Services Registration Area | Rm. 114

NORTHWEST COLLEGE
Alief Hayes Campus
2811 Hayes Rd.
Houston, Texas 77082
Main building | Front info desk

Alief Bissonnet Campus 
13803 Bissonnet St.
Houston, Texas 77083
Main Building | Front Desk

Katy Campus 
1550 Foxlake Dr
Houston, TX 77084

Spring Branch Campus 
1010 W. Sam Houston Pkwy N.
Houston, Texas, 77043

SOUTHWEST COLLEGE
West Loop Campus
5601 West Loop South
Houston, TX 77081
Learning HUB | Cashier Office

Stafford Campus
10041 Cash Rd.
Stafford, TX 77477
Learning HUB | Cashier Office 

SOUTHEAST COLLEGE
Eastside Campus
6815 Rustic
Houston, TX 77087
Learning HUB 102 | Business Office

 

		Menagitis 		What Menagitis vaccine shot do I need to take?  		The Meningococcal Vaccine		Student Services

		Graduation		How do I apply for gaduation?		Please login to Myeagle, select academic progress, then apply for gaduation		Student Services

		Transcripts		How do I request my Transcripts from HCC?		Please  login to Myeagel, select course history  then select request official transcripts.		Student Services

		Financial Aid 		How do I apply my finanicial aid to my class?		Transfer		Student services 

		academic probation		Who do we transfer to if the student wants to know why they are on academic probation?		Academic probation is different from financial aid probation/suspension.  If the student has a question about financial aid probation, they can call the financial aid call center		Student Services or Financial Aid

				Pre assessment TSI test.		https://www.hccs.edu/departments/division-of-instructional-services/hcc-texas-success-initiative-assessment/















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































https://www.hccs.edu/programs/https://www.hccs.edu/departments/division-of-instructional-services/hcc-texas-success-initiative-assessment/http://hccs.edu/https://www.hccs.edu/campaigns/college-your-way/https://myeagle.hccs.edu/http://hccs.edu/https://www.hccs.edu/sliphttps://www.applytexas.org/https://www.applytexas.org/http://hccs.edu/virtuallobby.

Financial Aid

		Tags		Question		Answer		Escalation (Which Dept)

		Processing time		How long does it take to process financial aid?		The Financial Aid process varies due to the fiscal year. If all of your paperwork is  received and in order, the process is put in queue to be completed. To check on  the timeline and process, transfer or email at FinAid.District@hccs.edu		Financial Aid

		Funding		Does HCC help with emergency funds?		 There are many options available for students who need assistance with  Emergency Funding. Swoop to the Rescue is one such source that can help  students with Technical needs to succeed in their classes. Please visit  https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/financial-aid/emergency-help/		Financial Aid

		Independent Student		Can I apply as an Independent student?		If you are 24 years or older you can apply as an independent student, parent information is not required.                                                                                                                                                                                              If you are under 24 years, you will need to apply with a parent unless you are married, support a child, veteran, active military, homeless youth, have a legal guardian or qualify for a dependency override.		Financial Aid

		Coaching		What is financial Coaching?		"• HCC students have access to a wide arrange of financial education tools online along with access to
meeting with a financial coach.
• A financial coach is a staff member that can assist you with reaching your financial goals through
one-on-one coaching, accountability, and access to tools and resources both within and outside of
the college.
• A financial coaching session is free to all students. You can schedule an appointment to have a
financial coach contact you directly."		Financial Aid

		Withdrawl		What is a withdrawal? 		When a student does not complete all the days in the payment period that the student was
scheduled to complete.
• When a student withdraws, the student may no longer be eligible for the full amount of Title IV
funds that the student was originally scheduled to receive		Financial Aid

		R2T4		What is a R2T4? 		A process where a calculation of Return of Title IV funds (R2T4) is performed based on
withdrawal dates of a student who did not complete the payment period enrolled.		Financial Aid

		R2T4		What is the R2T4 process?		• Any eligible financial aid student who withdraws prior to the 60% point in the semester, are
subject to a recalculation of their awards.
• HCC will return all funds required by the school and those funds to be returned on behalf of the
student.
Notification of eligibility changes:
• The financial aid office will email the student a notification of change in eligibility.
• Students must reply in writing to the financial aid office by ten days to benefit from a postwithdrawal disbursement if contacted about eligibility		Financial Aid

		Refund		How long will it take to receive my credit balance? 		Once a disbursement of financial aid is posted as payment for classes, any aid leftover will be refunded to the student within 48 – 72 hours (2-3 business days).
Disbursement of financial aid process and timelines can be found each semester online at
https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/financial-aid/disbursement-and-refund-process/. This
information is also emailed to financial aid recipients at the start of each semester. 		Financial Aid

		Foundation Scholarship		I have questions about my foundation scholarship application.		Transfer		Financial Aid

		Loans		Student loans and loan repayments		Transfer		Financial Aid

		Work Study Program		HCC’s Path to Profession Work-Study Program (PTP)? 		Students can receive Federal Work-Study funds for apprenticeships, internships, clinical rotations, and
other career-related positions with community partners. This program is designed to teach workplace
competencies that go beyond the traditional classroom setting to help graduating students assimilate to
their future workforce positions		Financial Aid

		Path to Profession		What are the requirements for the Path to Profession program?		• Be a degree-seeking student or enrolled in an eligible certificate program
• Be enrolled in at least six credit hours throughout the term of employment. Audit classes do not
count
• Must not owe a repayment or be in default under any state or federal grant or loan program
• Maintain Satisfactory Academic Progress (SAP		Financial Aid

		Financial Aid, Tuition		How do I found out about Financial Aid and tuition?		Tuition is based on your residency.Only certain areas are considered In-District. To find out if you are in our district, you must check your property taxes. If HCC is
listed, you are considered in our district. Tuition information can be found at:
https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/ under the section “Options to Pay
for College”. There are many types of Financial Aid which all require qualifications. To learn

more about Financial Aid, please visit https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-
paying/financial-aid/#d.en.312068		Financial Aid

		Status		Checking Financial Aid Status 		To check your financial aid status and checklist items, please visit the Student Service Center at myeagle.hccs.edu.

Select the Checklist tile/box to view Financial Aid to-do list Items that will note what documentation or forms you need to submit.
Select the Financial Aid tile/box to view financial aid award amounts and 		Financial Aid

		Appeal		Appealing Financial Aid		??? (Bri can you confirm with the client???)

		Financial Aid, Supplies		How do I pay for supplies using Financial Aid?		STEPS TO PAY WITH FINANCIAL AID
Go to the HCC Bookstore Website www.hccs.bncollege.com.
Select Central Campus from the drop-down menu.
Select textbooks.
Select term.
Enter your course information.
View your book selection.
Go to the checkout cart.
Choose SFA (student financial aid) for method of payment.		Student Services

		Refund		Refund and disbursment Schedule		Financial aid funds are not released to students until they are earned. You earn financial aid funds by successfully attending classes for a period of time. 

Disbursement means that all eligible financial aid funds will be posted to your account as a payment for classes. Once a disbursement of your financial aid is posted as payment for your classes, any aid leftover will be refunded to you within 48 – 72 hours (2-3 business days).

Students will begin to receive disbursement and refunds when they attend classes (all classes, including late start) for at least 5 to 6 weeks.
		Financial Aid

		Refund, credit		I attended last semester and I am waiting on a refund for the remaining aid that is left, when will that be? 		Transfer		Financial Aid

		Semester, Declined 		I applied for financial aid, was granted an award but I only want to use it for the upcoming semester, I would like to decline this semester only. Will that effect my aid/award for the semester I need it for?		Your choice will not affect the semester you need it for. It is the student's choice to use the aid for whichever semester they choose. The student can complete a 'Revision Request' form located at Financial Aid Forms | Houston Community College - HCC (hccs.edu) to request the changes.		Financial Aid

		Transfer, Transcripts		Financial aid does not transfer from one school to another; each school provides their own award offer to students, which may vary from school to school.		Financial aid does not transfer from one school to another; each school provides their own award offer to students, which may vary from school to school.		Financial Aid

		Limit		Does financial aid have a limited amount that that the student can spend on books and supplies?		Students can spend up to $1200 per semester (based on their credit availability after tuition/fees are paid); there are also limitations on what students can spend at bookstore.		Financial Aid

		academic probation		Who do we transfer to if the student wants to know why they are on academic probation?		Academic probation is different from financial aid probation/suspension.  If the student has a question about financial aid probation, they can call the financial aid call center		Financial Aid or Student Services

		Award, Disbursed, funds		I accepted my award but not being disbursed yet. When will those funds be available?		Financial aid funds will not disburse until you attend classes for a period of time. Remember, now that you have your financial aid award, it will hold your classes so they will not be dropped.

Remember the system will show that you owe money for classes because your financial aid has not disbursed. If you do NOT have enough financial aid to cover costs of classes, you will have to make arrangements to pay for the balance not covered by financial aid award.		Financial Aid



https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/financial-aid/emergency-help/https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/financial-aid/disbursement-and-refund-process/https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/financial-aid/financial-aid-forms/

Help DeskService Desk

		Tags		Question		Answer		Escalation (Which Dept)		Email

		Access, Credentials, Student Account		I am having technical issues and can’t login. Who can help me?		Transfer		Service Desk		IT Help Desk at 713-718-8800 

				Reset Password		Transfer		Service Desk		pm.hccs.edu 

				Browser Issues		Transfer		Service Desk		 or email at it.support@hccs.edu. 

				Technical Issues		Transfer		Service Desk

				Software Issues		Transfer		Service Desk

				Logging in to Student apps		Transfer		Service Desk





http://pm.hccs.edu/

HCC Online

		Tags		Question		Answer		Escalation (Which Dept)		Email:  

				Online Courses		Transfer		HCC Online		hcc.online@hccs.edu

				Eagle Online		Transfer		HCC Online

				Canavas		Transfer		HCC Online

				Technical Issues with Online course		Transfer		HCC Online

				Online Tutoring 		Transfer		HCC Online

				Kaltura Live Classroom		Transfer		HCC Online

				Proctoring services for online classes		Transfer		HCC Online

				Advising for online classes		Transfer		HCC Online

				Distance learning		Transfer		HCC Online

				Distance education		Transfer		HCC Online





International Students

		Tags		Question		Answer		Escalation (Which Dept)

		DSO		What is a DSO?		DSO stands for Designated School Official. A DSO is responsible for reporting and updating
the information to the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Service (USCIS) about each F-1
student’s situation.		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Enroll		How do I enroll in class?		You may log in to student system to enroll in classes.		International Students Department 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		face to face, hybrid, online		What is considered a face-to-face, hybrid or online course?		Face-to-Face or Traditional
A physical class presence is required. Instruction is carried out in the classroom or lab as
appropriate, via face-to-face instruction.
Hybrid
Hybrid courses meet half the time in a traditional face-to-face classroom environment and
deliver the remainder of the course presentation, interaction, activities and exercises
through various electronic means. A course with 50% face-to-face instruction and 50%
electronic instruction is considered face-to-face.
Online or Distance Education
An online course has more than 51% of instruction online. Some exams or labs may be
required to be completed in person and/or proctored. Courses that require only a physical
presence for the final examination is considered an online/distance education class.
As a reminder, no more than the equivalent of one class or 3 credits per semester may be
counted toward the full course of study requirement if the class is taken online or through
distance education.		 International Students Department.   713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Certificate		Can I enroll in a certificate program?		F-1 international students are not eligible for certificate programs that are fewer than
15 semester credit hours or take less than one year to complete.		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Tuiton		How do I pay for tuition and fees?		After enrolling in your classes, you should pay your tuition before midnight that same day
to avoid being dropped out of your courses.Houston Community College has partnered with Flywire to offer students an innovative
and streamlined way to make international tuition payments. Through Flywire, students
can pay with their home currency (in most cases), and payments are posted more quickly.
Students are notified via email when payment is received		Busar's Office?

		I-20		How will I get my I-20?		Once the office receives all of your uploaded documents, you should wait for at least 10
business days for processing. This time will vary depending on when the application is
submitted and how many applicants there are at that time. Applications are processed in
the order they are received. Once the I-20 is processed, we will email it to the e-mail address you provided on the I-20
application. If you decide to change your e-mail address, please make the update via your
Student Sign-in portal.		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		F1, Status		If I lose my F-1 status, what do I need to do?		You may need to leave the United States to re-establish student status by re-entering the country with a new I-20 or by filing a reinstatement request with the Department of Homeland Security.		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		SEVIS, 1-20		If I do not finish my studies by the completion date on the SEVIS Form I-20, what do I do to stay in school and finish my degree program?		You will have to contact your DSO to extend your I-20 completion date. You MUST do this at least 45 days before the completion date.		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Insurance		Do I need insurance?		Yes. All students holding an F-1 Visa will be automatically enrolled and charged for the Houston Community College endorsed International Student and Accident & Sickness Insurance Program. Information about the insurance benefits, cost, enrollment and claims can be found on https://hccs.myahpcare.com/

		Health Waiver		Can I apply for a waiver of the health insurance fee?		A waiver of the health insurance fee may be requested online from the insurance company
(click on “Waive Online”) with proof of acceptable alternate insurance as follows:
Acceptable Alternate Health Insurance Plans:
• A government or scholarship sponsored plan that meets Houston Community
College’s waiver criteria

• A job-based employer health insurance plan (or covered as a dependent under a job-
based employer health insurance plan).		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Employment		Can an international student work?		International students may work up to 19.5 hours a week on campus, if you are in good
academic standing.		Career Services - 713-718-2775 or reference https://www.hccs.edu/support-services/career-planning/

		Drivers license, ID		How to apply for a Texas Driver's License?		In order to receive or renew a Texas Driver’s License or Texas Identification card (ID), you
will need to present the following documents in person at a Department of Public Safety
(DPS) office.
1. Your SEVIS I-20 Form with the port of entry stamp
2. I-94 (if you do not have an I-94, you may print it at https://i94.cbp.dhs.gov)
3. Visa and passport
4. 3 documents that show proof of residency in Texas for at least 30 days (such
as electric bill, bank statement, cable bill with your name and address. If your name
does not appear on your bills, your roommate may accompany you the Department
of Public Safety (DPS) with proof of their residency and sign an affidavit form stating
you live with them.)
For more information please visit the DPS website: Department of Public Safety Website		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Financial Aid, F-1		Can I get any financial assistance for F-1 students?		Yes, you can apply for SWOOP to the Rescue application. It is an online application for each student to complete. You don’t need FAFSA or TAFSA on file to complete the application. After submission a team member from financial aid will follow-up with you on your submission. Here is the link: https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/financial-aid/emergency-help/		Financial Aid

		Campus Closures, DSO		Will I be able to contact my DSO or my international academic advisor in case of
campus closure?		The ISP team is prepared to continue advising and providing all services for our current students (Change of Educational Level, OPT, CPT, Reduced Course Load, etc.) remotely. We will work with students electronically using webcams and webinars.		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Visa		Will the 5-month rule apply to my visa if I go back home and stay away from HCC until the Fall semester?		If you are maintaining full-time status until the end of the Spring Semester, then you are entitled to your annual summer vacation. According to the immigration regulations, an F-1 student is in status during the annual (or summer) vacation if the student is eligible and intends to register for the next term. If you maintain your immigration status, the 5-month rule does not come into effect. Remember that when classes resume in person, you must return to campus to maintain your F-1 status.		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Concurrent		What is concurrent enrollment?		There are two types of Concurrent Students: 1. An international student with an I-20 from another college or university wishing to concurrently enroll at HCC must submit written permission from that college or university. – Refer to the concurrent enrollment section of Admissions for International Students 2. An international student at HCC who cannot find one or two classes for the semester to complete the 12 SCH requirement for full time status may consult with a DSO at the OISS&SA to receive a concurrent letter for permission to take these extra credits at another institution to help maintain their status for that semester. – Please visit your DSO immediately if you are having trouble finding 12 SCH for the semester.		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Transfer		What is a transfer student?		A transfer student is any F-1 student who is currently enrolled at another US college, university, high school or ESL school and plans to pursue a certificate or degree at HCC. Transfer students are required to submit their admissions applications to the Office of International Student Services & Study Abroad.		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		English		How can I demonstrate English language proficiency?		International students planning to enroll in academic programs must demonstrate English language proficiency*. This can be accomplished by taking one of the following exams: TOEFL, IELTS, PTE Academic, TOEIC, Duolingo or ACCUPLACER (ESL) or an approved TSI test. Scores on the exams should be dated within the past two years and must meet state and institutional requirements for placement into college-level classes. Students who do not meet these requirements will be required to enroll in the Intensive English Program or Academic English-as-a-Second-Language		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Accuplacer , ESL		What is the Accuplacer ESL test?		A variety of assessment instruments are used to determine placement into programs and courses at HCC. One of the instruments we use to determine English proficiency for nonnative speakers is the Accuplacer ESL (English as a Second Language), a computerized test that assesses reading, writing and grammar and is used for placement purposes.		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Scholarships, Financial Aid		Are there local scholarships or Financial Aid for F-1 students?		F-1 Students do not qualify for Financial Aid, however, through the HCC Foundation
there are several scholarships available to you.
• The Computer Science Technology Scholarship
• The Society of Iranian American Women for Education Scholarship
• The Southwest Intensive English Program Endowed Scholarship
• The Northeast College Scholarship. please visit HCC scholarships website at www.hccfoundation.org for more information and how to apply.		Financial Aid

		Orientation		Is orientation mandatory for international students?		Yes, all international students must participate in orientation.		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Arrival		When I arrive in Houston, where do I need to report my arrival?
		Once you enter the U.S., you must report your arrival by emailing
to oiss.international@hccs.ed and your Designated School Official documents listed on
the Check-in site.		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Start dates, Arrival		When does school start, and when should I physically be in town?		Each semester has a different start date. Refer to the HCC calendar. DHS requires that all intial I-20 students (new students) enter the United States within
the the 30 days prior to the start date on their SEVIS Form I-20, You must report your entry into the United States at the Office of International Students &
Study Abroad at 3100 Main St. Houston, Texas 77022 prior to registration.
Refer to the check-in event at hccs.edu/iss-checkin for when to report to the OISS&SA		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Credit Hours		How many classes do I need?		International F1 students must take a minimum of 12 credit hours every fall and spring semester. Of the 12 credit hours, 9 must be face-to-face, and only 1 class or 3 credit hours may be online. Another acceptable option is 8 credit hours face-to-face and only 1 online class of 4 credit hours. (Hybrid classes count as face-to-face classes). F1 students may enjoy a summer break from school unless it is their first semester in the U.S., then they must take 9 credit hours. Of the 9 credit hours, 6 must be face-to-face, and only 1 class or 3 credit hours may be online. (Hybrid classes count as face-to-face classes). Students will be eligible to have the following summer off.		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Flywire, Payments		What is the Flywire International payment option?		HCC has contracted with Flywire to provide international students an alternative method
for paying student bills. This payment option allows you to pay your student account
balance in the currency of your choice and provides a simple and reliable way of initiating
payments electronically		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Payments, Sponsor		Can my sponsor pay HCC directly from their home country?		Yes, tuition and fees can be paid directly by the sponsor through their local bank together
with Flywire services.
When enrolling in your courses, select "other" for the payment method and follow the steps
outlined in the International Payment Tutorial (Flywire)
Upon completing the steps, you will print out the bank and routing information and send it
to your sponsor to take to their bank in their country		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		English, secondary language		Can I take classes without completing English as a second language?		All students must provide proof of English proficency in order to take academic level classes. If you do not have proof of English proficency, HCC will test you to determine your level of english proficency.		Students need to speak to their assigned advisor or refer them to virtual lobby.





https://hccs.myahpcare.com/http://www.hccfoundation.org/

HazelwoodVeterans

		Tags		Question		Answer		Escalation (Which Dept)

		Hazlewood		What exactly does Hazlewood pay for?		The tuition waiver will cover the cost of all tuition fees and charges, including
fees for correspondence courses. 		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Hazlewood		What is the Hazlewood Act?		The Hazlewood Act is a tuition exemption
program that covers all courses EXCEPT continuing education (CEU). Funds are
received directly by HCC business office		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		VA, Benefits Letter 		What is the VA exhaust of benefits letter?		An official correspondence from the VA stating your education benefits status.
The letter will usually state you have exhausted your benefits or you are no longer eligible to receive federal educational benefits.		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Dependents, Hazlewood		Which dependents may qualify for the Hazlewood Act benefit?		Children and spouses of service members who are killed in the line of duty, are
missing in action, or who die as a result of injury or illness directly related to
military service are eligible for Hazlewood Act. Benefits are issued providing the
child was a dependent of the Texas service member at the time he/she died and
the spouse and the service member were married. The student will need to provide
official military documentation indicating he/she meets the requirements.		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Benefits, Spouse		Does the Hazlewood Act provide benefits to the spouse of Veterans?		Yes, the spouse will need to provide proof that he/she is/was the legal spouse of the Veteran		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		TSI		Do I have to take the TSI test?		The TSI is waived for all veterans that have Honorable discharge after August 1,
1990. For active duty and reserves, a letter from commanding officer can waive
TSI test. If you are a transfer student and have more than 12 college semester
credit hours, you may be exempt from taking the TSI.		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Degree change,		I need to change my degree plan, what course of action should I take?		You must meet with an academic advisor in order to change your degree plan.
Also, you MUST submit a change of program/place of training directly to the VA		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Probation, Hold, Account, Suspension		There is a probation/suspension hold on my account. What can I do?
		You must complete a SLIP session in order to release the hold. If you have any
further questions, please contact our VA Counselor Ana Canek, LPC at
Ana.canek@hccs.edu		Ana.Canek@hccs.edu

		Deployed		I am being deployed in the middle of the semester. How do I follow through with this process?		Send us a copy of your military orders by email Vmassonline@hccs.edu or by fax at 713-718-8444.		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Deployed, Enroll, Online		I am currently deployed but would like to work on my college degree with online courses.		Please visit the HCC Online Advisors at https://www.hccs.edu/online/advising-services/ and the HCC Online Advising and Counseling Form for more information.		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Remedial, VA		Does the VA pay for remedial courses?		Yes, VA will pay for remedial courses.		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Va, Classes, Courses		Does the VA pay for courses I repeat?		The VA will not pay to repeat any courses that are completed successfully. Letter
grades of A, B, C, D are passing.		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Military , Transcripts		Will HCC accept my military transcripts/post-secondary transcripts?		Houston Community College evaluates all transcripts, including military transcripts, at the time of admission. Keep in mind that most military transcripts pertain to technical credit that may not apply to your degree plan. If you feel that you should have received credit(s) for something on your military transcript that was not awarded in your degree plan at HCC, please feel free to contact your Academic Advisor.s 		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Survivors, Dependents, Assistance		Can a veteran's child receive Survivors' & Dependents' Educational Assistance (also
known as DEA or Chapter 35) payments after age 26?
		In some cases, you may be eligible to have your period of eligibility
extended. Examples of some of these cases include:
b. Veteran did not receive rating of “Permanently and Totally Disabled” until
eligible child was between 18 and 26 years of age.
c. Veteran died of DEA-qualifying cause while the eligible child was between ages
18 and 26.
d. DEA-eligible child serves on active duty and is released (other than dishonorably)
between ages 18 and 26.
e. Veteran loses, and then regains, his or her permanent disability rating while the
eligible child is between ages 18 and 26.
f. VA determines that an eligible child had to suspend his or her program of
education or training for reasons beyond the child's control.
g. Other situations that  I have not mentioned may qualify a DEA beneficiary to receive benefits
past the age of 26, and eligibility decisions frequently must be made on a case-bycase basis		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Educational Assistance, Benefits		Who’s eligible for Dependents’ Educational Assistance (Chapter 35) benefits and
what can they be used for?		Spouses and dependent children of a veteran or service member who: a. Is determined to be permanently and totally disabled from service connected causes, or b. Is on active duty and is likely to be discharged with a permanent and total disability, or c. Died in service, or d. Died of service connected causes, or e. Is currently missing in action or captured in the line of duty.		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Enrollment		How do I verify my enrollment?		If you're receiving the Montgomery GI Bill Active Duty or MGIB - Selected Reserve GI Bill, , use the Web Automated Verification of Enrollment (WAVE) or call our toll free Interactive Voice Response (IVR) telephone line at (1-877-823-2378) to verify your enrollment.		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		VMASS, Documents		. Do I have to physically go to the VMASS office to turn in documents?		You may email your documents to Vmass@hccs.edu, fax documents to 713-718- 8444 or hand deliver to any HCC VMASS Resource Center or main office		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Housing  Allowance		What academic standards are required to receive full monthly housing allowance?		a. Classes enrolled in must be part of your declared major degree plan. b. At least 1 semester credit hour must be on campus (face-to-face), rest can be online or hybrid. c. Training time for monthly housing allowance		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Housing  Allowance		What is a Monthly Housing Allowance?		The MHA payments you receive for the Post-9/11 GI Bill are based on the
Department of Defense’s (DoD) Basic Allowance for Housing (BAH) rates for an
E-5 with dependents. DoD adjusts the BAH rate every calendar year (January 1)
based on changes to housing costs across the country. Your MHA is based on the
zip code for your school the campus where you attend the majority of your
classes. MHA rate changes are effective August 1 (the beginning date of the
academic year).		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Benefits, GI Bill		Where do I check my GI Bill Benefits?
		. You'll need to request a new Certificate of Eligibility letter to check your GI Bill benefit status. To request a COE, please call the Education Call Center at 888-442-4551 (888-GI-BILL-1)		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Gi Bill, Discharge, 9/11		What type of discharge is required to qualify for the Post-9/11 GI Bill?		Normally, an HONORABLE discharge is required to be eligible for the Post-9/11
GI Bill. However the following types of discharge may also qualify you for the
Post-9/11 GI BIll:
a. a medical condition with preexisting service and is not service-connected
b. a hardship
c. a physical or mental condition not characterized as a disability and did not result
from willful misconduct but did interfere with the performance of duty		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		DD214		Where do I get a copy of my DD214?		In order to obtain a copy of your DD214 you will need to establish an ebenefits account at https://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/homepage		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		VET, Hold		Why do I have a VET enrollment support hold on my account?		This hold prevents you from adding, dropping or swapping classes without first notifying our office of any changes. This hold remains on your account throughout the usage of benefits.		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		VMASS		What is the VMASS Certification Request?		You MUST submit this request at the beginning of each semester at the time of registration and at any point during the semester in order to add, drop or swap classes. Please visit  https://www.hccs.edu/support-services/veteran-affairs/vmass-certification-request/ to submit the request.		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		VET hold, PeopleSoft account		How to I remove the VET hold from my PeopleSoft account?		In order for the hold to be removed, you will need to submit the VMASS Certification Request form. This hold will be temporally lifted to allow changes to be made. This hold is automatically reapplied every Tuesday and Thursday at 11:59 pm. Please visit https://www.hccs.edu/support-services/veteran-affairs/vmass-certification-request/ to submit the request form.		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu

		Classes		When will my classes be certified?		Your classes will not be certified until all required documents have been
submitted.		Veteran and Military Affiliated Services Department - 713-718-8522 or vmassonline@hccs.edu



https://www.hccs.edu/online/advising-services/https://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/homepagehttps://www.hccs.edu/support-services/veteran-affairs/vmass-certification-request/https://www.hccs.edu/support-services/veteran-affairs/vmass-certification-request/

General Questions 

		Tags		Question		Answer		Escalation (Which Dept)		Email

		Letters		What is a Parent Institution Letter?		Primary/Parent Institution Letters (PIL) are letters that are sent from a primary school to a secondary school authorizing the secondary school to certify classes the student is taking.

		Degree Change		I need to change my degree plan, what course of action should I take?		You must meet with an academic advisor in order to change your degree plan.
		Students need to contact their Assigned Advisor which can be found in their Student Center Account		https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/virtual-lobby/

		Tutoring		If I am failing a course how do I get tutoring through the school?		we offer free faceto-face and online tutoring to our students. Face-to-face tutoring takes place at our
comprehensive Learning Centers, which can be found at our campuses. Faculty
tutors, peer tutors, and lab aides are available to help with English, Math, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Accounting, Spanish, ESOL and much more. You do not need an appointment and there is no charge for use of these services. Visit Find-A-Tutor at https://iied21.hccs.edu/forms/allTutoring/index.html or call 713-718-8184, for more information		713-718-8184

		Transfer		Are there transfer limitations?		Students who intend to transfer to bachelor degree programs (university) upon completion of their HCC Associates degree should be aware of possible limitations on lower-division course work. Universities will generally not accept more than 66 semester credit hours of lower division academic credit towards the bachelor degree.		Students need to contact their  Assigned Advisor which can be found in their Student Center Account		https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/virtual-lobby/

		Chancellor's Scholarships		What is Chancellor's Scholarships?		Designed to encourage very high performing students to finish their degree at HCC. $300
will be awarded per semester to students with a 4.0 cumulative GPA who have 30 or more
semester credit hours recorded at HCC. If the student receives other aid, he/she must also
maintain satisfactory academic progress. The student can retain this scholarship as long as
the cumulative GPA remains at 4.0		Financial Aid

		Payments, Sponsor		Can my sponsor pay HCC directly from their home country?		Yes, tuition and fees can be paid directly by the sponsor through their local bank together
with Flywire services.
When enrolling in your courses, select "other" for the payment method and follow the steps
outlined in the International Payment Tutorial (Flywire)
Upon completing the steps, you will print out the bank and routing information and send it
to your sponsor to take to their bank in their country		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Flywire, Payment 		What is the Flywire International payment option?		HCC has contracted with Flywire to provide international students an alternative method
for paying student bills. This payment option allows you to pay your student account
balance in the currency of your choice and provides a simple and reliable way of initiating
payments electronically.		International Students Department. 713-718-8521 or oiss.international@hccs.edu

		Employment		How can I find a job On-campus		Students may create and application on the Careers@HCC website
at https://www.hccs.edu/careers/ 		Career Services - 713-718-2775 or reference https://www.hccs.edu/support-services/career-planning/

		Counseling		Do you offer counseling?		HCC Students have access to a full range of professional services including ADA
accommodations, personal and mental health counseling, career counseling,
academic skills enhancement, outreach programming, consultation, and crisis
intervention.		Counselors at HCC Home Campus.  Need to find what campus they are attending and then the counselor.   https://www.hccs.edu/support-services/counseling/counselors-hcc/

		GED		How do I obtain My GED information?		Please visit https://tea.texas.gov/ to request the information to be sent to you.

		Career4U, Academy		What is Career4U Academy?		The Adult Education & Literacy program offers four
Career4U Academies in Information Technology, Healthcare, Construction
Management and Business Technology. These academies allow students to
attend college without a TSI test and earn a Level 1 certificate.		Adult Education Department  713-718-5381 or hcc.wctp@hccs.edu

		Highschool, Adult		What is adult Highschool?		This is for students who did not complete their high school education and only
need a few credits to complete. Adult HS allows them to take those remaining
credits and obtain a HS Diploma. ESL & HSE Email hcc.aelinstruction@hccs.edu		Adult Education Department  713-718-5381

		Coaching		What is financial Coaching?		• HCC students have access to a wide arrange of financial education tools online along with access to
meeting with a financial coach.
• A financial coach is a staff member that can assist you with reaching your financial goals through
one-on-one coaching, accountability, and access to tools and resources both within and outside of
the college.
• A financial coaching session is free to all students. You can schedule an appointment to have a
financial coach contact you directly.		Financial Aid		Connect with a Financial Aid representative via the Zoom Lobby.

		Books		Can I return my books that I Purchased from HCC?		Yes, Students have one week after the first official day of their class to return a book in the
original purchase condition for a full refund. The refund will be credited back to the original
form of payment.		HCC Bookstore- 713-528-0872 https://hccs.bncollege.com/shop/hccs-central/page/customer-service		Northline Campus - sm508@bncollege.com
Eastside Campus sm509@bncollege.com
Central Campus - sm515@bncollege.com
Katy Campus sm516@bncollege.com
Spring Campus - sm520@bncollege.com
Alief Campus - sm517@bncollege.com
Stafford Campus - sm518@bncollege.com
Westloop Campus - sm519@bncollege.com

		Books		Where can I go to purchase book for my classes? 		Students can purchase books at the following locations 5 days a week:
• Central Campus and Alief Hayes Campuses. Students are encouraged to visit the Barnes and Noble website
at www.shophccbookstore.com		HCC Bookstore- 713-528-0872

		Deactivated		What does it mean if the class says Deactivated?		It means that the class is not be offered right now. 		Students need to contact their Assigned Advisor which can be found in their Student Center Account. If they don't have an assigned advisor, walk them through Virtual lobby

		Appointment Advisor		Do I have to make an appointment to see an advisor?		No		Student Services

		Appeals, grades...		How do I appeal my grades in a class?		Whenever possible, students should attempt to resolve grade disputes informally with the instructor as this allows for the potential of immediate resolution.

After meeting with the instructor, if the student remains dissatisfied, the student should notify the appropriate department chair of the grade dispute. If there is no chair assigned to that program, the appeal should be made to the appropriate dean.
		Central College
713.718.6219
Coleman College
713.718.7685
Northeast College 
713.718.8066
Northwest College
713.718.5888
Southeast College
713.718.7006
Southwest College
713.718.7789

		Foundation Scholarship		I have questions about my foundation scholarship application.		Transfer		Financial Aid

		Transcripts 		How can I obtain a copy of my transcript? 		To obtain a copy go to https://www.credentials-inc.com/cgi-bin/dvcgitp.pgm?ALUMTRO010633 )( or walk the student through it) Transcripts ordered online are generally mailed within 1 to 3 business days the order is received. Cost is $7.00 per transcript.  Payment must be made by debit or credit card.  ( search transctripts and the intructions will be at the bottom under request transcipts) 		Student Services

		Attend Graduation		How do I attend graduation? 		Go to https://www.hccs.edu/resources-for/current-students/graduation/ and find Attend Official Graduation Events and click on register at the end of the information???? (Bri can you confirm with the client???)

		Menagitis 		What Menagitis vaccine shot do I need to take?  		The Meningococcal Vaccine		Student services

		Transcripts 		Can I submit my own transcripts or does it have to come from unitveristy/school.		It has to come from the school.		Student services

		Transcripts 		Do I have to provide Transcripts from Schools I Previosuly attended?		Yes, you will need to provide your High school transcript as well as college, univerity transcripts if you previously attended.		Student services

		Menigitis 		How long does it take for menigitis records to be prcoessed? 		It can take 48 hours.		Student services

		Supplies, Financial Aid, Books, Laptops, Appearal		How do I pay for supplies using Financial Aid?		"STEPS TO PAY WITH FINANCIAL AID
Go to the HCC Bookstore Website www.hccs.bncollege.com.
Select Central Campus from the drop-down menu.
Select textbooks.
Select term.
Enter your course information.
View your book selection.
Go to the checkout cart.
Choose SFA (student financial aid) for method of payment."		Student services

		Books		How do I know what books I need for my classes?		Agent: Use the search bar and type find textbooks.		Student services

		Graduation		How do I apply for graduation?		Please login to MyEagle, select academic progress, then apply for gaduation		Student services

		Transcripts 		How do I request my transcripts from HCC?		Please  login to MyEagle, select course history then select request official transcripts.		Student Services

				When do I have to pay for my classes?Please		Please login to MyEagle, select financial account tile, under account balance it will let you know how much you owe and the due date.		Student Services

		drop, withdraw		How do I  drop a class?		Please login to MyEagle and select view my class, then click drop my class. It is a requirement to  provide a reason why you're dropping the class.		Student Services

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































https://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/virtual-lobby/https://www.hccs.edu/resources-for/current-students/graduation/https://iied21.hccs.edu/forms/allTutoring/index.htmlhttps://www.hccs.edu/applying-and-paying/virtual-lobby/https://www.hccs.edu/support-services/counseling/counselors-hcc/https://tea.texas.gov/https://hccs-edu.zoom.us/j/84560280440https://hccs.bncollege.com/shop/hccs-central/page/customer-servicehttp://www.shophccbookstore.com/https://www.credentials-inc.com/cgi-bin/dvcgitp.pgm?ALUMTRO010633

Complaints

		Type of Complaints		Discription		Website		Dept

		Academic Formal Student Complaint		This form is used to make the college aware of a classroom situation and/or concern that a student is having with either the instructor, staff or an academic department.		https://cm.maxient.com/		Counselors at HCC Home Campus.  Need to find what campus they are attending and then the counselor.   https://www.hccs.edu/support-services/counseling/counselors-hcc/

		Non-Academic Formal Student Complaint		This form is used to make the college aware of a concern with either the student
services staff or student services department. 		https://cm.maxient.com/reportingform.php?HoustonCC&layout_id=15		Student Services 

		Financial Aid Student Resolution Complaint		This form is used to make a written request to be contacted by a financial aid
manager or customer service coordinator within 48-72 hours regarding any financial
aid issues and/or concerns you may have. If your concerns require more immediate
attention,  I can transfer you to financial aid		- https://www.hccs.edu/applying-andpaying/financial-aid/financial-aid-student-resolution-center/		Financial Aid

		Student Conduct Incident Reporting		There may come a time when you may be required to report concerning, unruly,
and/or inappropriate behavior from a student, including but not limited to sexual
misconduct (Ex: student conduct, inappropriate student behavior, academic
dishonesty or Title IX). Types of Conduct Incident Reporting:
• Academic Dishonesty https://cm.maxient.com/reportingform.php?HoustonCC&layout_id=6
o This form is used to report academic integrity issues/concerns.
• Student Conduct -
https://cm.maxient.com/reportingform.php?HoustonCC&layout_id=9
o This form is used to report disruptive behaviors by a student or a
group of students on campus.
• Concerning Student Behavior https://cm.maxient.com/reportingform.php?HoustonCC&layout_id=2
o This form is used to report a student’s behavior that is concerning
and/or deemed threating to the student or others. 
• Title IX https://cm.maxient.com/reportingform.php?HoustonCC&layout_id=4
o This form is used to report, happenings including, but not limited to
sexual harassment, assault, misconduct, relational violence as well
as discrimination of race, color, religion, national origin, disability,
veteran status or retaliation for reporting a concern or filing a
complaint		- https://www.hccs.edu/resources-for/faculty/studentconduct-resources-for-faculty/		Student Conduct and Academic Integrity - 713-718-8069 or Sonya.Splane@hccs.edu     For Title IX - 713-718-8271 or institutional.equity@hccs.edu

		Complaints		I can never reach my student advisor and he/she never returns my calls		You may contact the Office of the Dean of Students at one of our colleges to seek assistance in determining the correct complaint procedure to follow or to identify the appropriate academic dean or supervisor for informal resolution of complaints.

Central College
713.718.6219
Coleman College
713.718.7685
Northeast College 
713.718.8066
Northwest College
713.718.5888
Southeast College
713.718.7006
Southwest College
713.718.7789		Just Transfer to Dean Of Students



https://cm.maxient.com/https://www.hccs.edu/support-services/counseling/counselors-hcc/https://cm.maxient.com/reportingform.php?HoustonCC&layout_id=15

Campuses

		Campus		Areas of expertise		Student Services Hours Of Operations		Financial Aid Hours Of Operations - In Person
 


		Northline		Public Safety		                                                                                                                                                                                       Mon-Tues-Wed-Thurs, 9:00am - 6:00pm / Fri, 8:00am - 5:00pm / Sat-Sun, Closed		Alief-Hayes, Central, Northline, Southeast, Westloop, and Stafford hours:
Monday—Friday | 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM 
 

		North Forest		Automotive  				Katy and Spring Branch hours:
Monday—Thursday | 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM
Friday | CLOSED

		Acres Homes		Global Energy				Coleman & South Campus hours: 
Tuesday & Thursday Only | 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM
 

		Automotive Center						Call Center- Financial Aid

		Codwell						Monday—Thursday | 8:00 AM – 6:00 PM
Friday | 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM



		HCC Southwest Campus		Areas of Expertise		Student Services Hours of Operation

		West Loop		business		Mon-Tues-Wed-Thurs, 8:00am - 5:00pm / Fri, 8:00am - 5:00pm / Sat-Sun, Closed

		Stafford		manufacturing		Mon-Tues-Wed-Thurs, 8:00am - 5:00pm / Fri, 8:00am - 5:00pm / Sat-Sun, Closed

		Brays Oaks		Digital Information		N/A

		Gulfton Center		Technology		N/A

		Missouri City		Media Arts & Technology		Mon-Tues-Wed-Thurs, 8:00am - 5:00pm / Fri, 8:00am - 5:00pm / Sat-Sun, Closed



		HCC Northwest Campus		Areas of Expetise		Student Services Hours of Operation

		Alief Hayes		Business 		N/a

		Spring Branch		Engineering		Mon-Tues-Wed-Thurs-Fri, 8:00am - 5:00pm

		Katy		Digital Information Technology		Mon-Tues-Wed-Thurs-Fri, 8:00am - 5:00pm

		Alief Bissonnet		Media Arts and Technology		N/a

				Visual & performing Arts



		HCC Southeast Career Center		Areas of Expertise

		Eastside		Business 		Mon-Fri, 8:00am - 5:00pm / Sat-Sun, Closed

		Felix Fraga		Education

				Logisitics 

				Material Science



		HCC Central Campus		Areas Of Expertise		Mon-Tues-Wed-Thurs, 8:00am-5pm / Fri 8:00am-5:00pm / Sat-Sun, Closed

		Central 		Business 

		South Campus		Consumer Arts & Science

				Construction Technology

				Education

				Visual & Performing Arts



		HCC Coleman Campus		Areas of Expertise		Mon- Fri, 8:00am - 5:00pm / Sat-Sun,Closed

		Coleman		Health Sciences

				Nursing










Jan 2019



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		5869		4606		78.48		0:04:16		1:01:51		1262		21.5		0:01:53		1:46:29		0:02:33		39		196		1		0:02:24		1:46:29

		General Admission Advising Registrar		5483		4492		81.93		0:03:49		1:05:25		989		18.04		0:02:14		0:27:57		0:02:23		31		174		2		0:02:21		0:34:13

		Operator		6500		5082		78.18		0:02:40		0:58:35		1413		21.74		0:03:16		0:27:56		0:01:42		44		300		5		0:02:02		0:31:39

		SS_Advising		7948		6966		87.64		0:04:37		0:59:01		978		12.3		0:02:48		0:25:55		0:02:45		31		246		2		0:02:46		0:31:37

		SS_Advisors		247		240		97.17		0:08:03		0:44:51		7		2.83		0:07:08		0:18:54		0:00:46		0		2		0		0:00:56		0:19:13

		Spanish		481		280		58.21		0:01:05		0:12:35		201		41.79		0:05:00		0:37:20		0:01:49		6		19		0		0:03:09		0:37:20

				26528		21666		81.67%						4850		18.28%

		Generated on May 27, 2021 4:58:29 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (6 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 01/01/2019 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 01/31/2019 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Feb 2019



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		2585		2258		87.35		0:03:25		0:49:16		325		12.57		0:02:03		1:25:39		0:00:39		11		43		2		0:00:50		1:25:39

		General Admission Advising Registrar		2521		2262		89.73		0:03:06		0:38:44		259		10.27		0:01:26		0:14:22		0:00:36		9		65		0		0:00:42		0:17:18

		Operator		3821		3490		91.34		0:02:10		0:32:52		329		8.61		0:01:49		0:14:12		0:00:31		11		75		1		0:00:38		0:16:52

		SS_Advising		3919		3700		94.41		0:03:48		0:45:01		219		5.59		0:02:19		0:57:32		0:00:55		8		64		0		0:00:59		0:57:32

		SS_Advisors		123		123		100		0:06:32		0:31:07		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		0:00:16		0		0		0		0:00:16		0:20:01

		Spanish		266		179		67.29		0:01:17		0:14:20		87		32.71		0:06:23		0:37:50		0:00:50		3		22		0		0:02:38		0:37:50

				13235		12012		90.76%						1219		9.21%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 5:27:00 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (6 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 02/01/2019 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 02/28/2019 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Mar 2019



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		2534		2186		86.27		0:03:03		0:38:11		346		13.65		0:04:27		1:47:04		0:00:19		11		43		2		0:00:53		1:47:04

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1958		1815		92.7		0:02:51		0:37:02		143		7.3		0:00:55		0:14:59		0:00:17		4		33		0		0:00:20		0:14:59

		Operator		3145		2984		94.88		0:02:07		1:06:27		160		5.09		0:01:31		0:17:25		0:00:18		5		49		1		0:00:22		0:17:25

		SS_Advising		3437		3355		97.61		0:03:31		0:42:39		82		2.39		0:01:23		0:11:28		0:00:23		3		15		0		0:00:25		0:22:18

		SS_Advisors		122		122		100		0:06:37		0:36:50		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		0:00:32		0		0		0		0:00:32		0:11:53

		Spanish		279		166		59.5		0:01:04		0:09:50		113		40.5		0:05:40		0:36:27		0:00:47		4		14		0		0:02:45		0:36:27

				11475		10628		92.62%						844		7.36%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 5:21:03 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (6 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 03/01/2019 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 03/31/2019 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





April 2019



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		5476		4198		76.66		0:03:48		0:52:40		1276		23.3		0:01:37		0:52:59		0:01:55		41		194		1		0:01:51		0:52:59

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1940		1506		77.63		0:03:33		0:34:58		433		22.32		0:01:40		0:19:03		0:01:40		14		86		1		0:01:40		0:28:56

		Operator		5259		4231		80.45		0:02:39		0:44:21		1028		19.55		0:03:04		0:28:43		0:01:22		33		159		0		0:01:42		0:28:55

		SS_Advising		6820		6055		88.78		0:04:02		1:02:51		765		11.22		0:02:56		1:42:03		0:02:05		25		171		0		0:02:10		1:42:03

		SS_Advisors		286		284		99.3		0:06:29		0:42:11		2		0.7		0:01:57		0:03:53		0:00:16		0		1		0		0:00:17		0:21:07

		Spanish		289		210		72.66		0:01:06		0:05:57		79		27.34		0:04:21		0:26:30		0:00:54		3		12		0		0:01:51		0:26:30

				20070		16484		82.13%						3583		17.85%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 5:19:29 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (6 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 04/01/2019 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 04/30/2019 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





May 2019



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		7169		5118		71.39		0:04:07		0:55:56		2048		28.57		0:01:56		0:52:18		0:02:54		64		242		3		0:02:38		0:52:18

		General Admission Advising Registrar		2496		1857		74.4		0:03:53		0:44:59		638		25.56		0:01:47		0:25:24		0:02:51		20		91		1		0:02:35		0:46:06

		Operator		7309		5351		73.21		0:02:46		0:46:12		1955		26.75		0:03:10		0:25:12		0:02:03		61		301		2		0:02:21		0:32:00

		SS_Advising		8902		7568		85.01		0:04:18		0:44:11		1330		14.94		0:03:04		0:37:56		0:03:03		42		206		4		0:03:03		0:40:29

		SS_Advisors		128		126		98.44		0:06:39		0:28:48		2		1.56		0:01:00		0:01:57		0:00:17		0		1		0		0:00:18		0:08:49

		Spanish		391		285		72.89		0:01:08		0:08:36		106		27.11		0:04:53		0:36:52		0:00:43		3		19		0		0:01:50		0:36:52

				26395		20305		76.93%						6079		23.03%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 5:18:01 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (6 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 05/01/2019 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 05/31/2019 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Jun 2019



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		4632		3748		80.92		0:03:48		0:47:29		880		19		0:01:46		0:41:05		0:01:45		28		297		4		0:01:45		0:55:22

		CED_ATCP		22		12		54.55		0:02:17		0:08:35		10		45.45		0:06:14		0:37:13		0:00:04		0		6		0		0:02:52		0:37:13

		CED_General		67		55		82.09		0:04:09		0:16:54		12		17.91		0:03:18		0:21:39		0:00:27		0		5		0		0:00:58		0:21:39

		CED_Online		38		30		78.95		0:03:50		0:18:11		8		21.05		0:11:20		0:24:55		0:00:05		0		5		0		0:02:27		0:24:55

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1758		1458		82.94		0:03:34		0:34:20		300		17.06		0:01:36		0:31:05		0:01:43		10		97		0		0:01:42		0:49:20

		Operator		5481		4498		82.07		0:02:24		0:40:42		979		17.86		0:03:21		0:35:50		0:01:03		32		369		4		0:01:28		0:35:50

		SS_Advising		6130		5510		89.89		0:04:06		0:45:57		619		10.1		0:03:19		0:42:43		0:01:53		20		276		1		0:02:01		0:45:46

		SS_Advisors		166		165		99.4		0:08:52		0:48:17		1		0.6		0:03:02		0:03:02		0:00:30		0		1		0		0:00:30		0:14:02

		Spanish		291		221		75.95		0:01:18		0:11:54		70		24.05		0:04:17		0:37:53		0:00:55		2		11		0		0:01:44		0:37:53

				18585		15697		84.46%						2879		15.49%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 5:16:26 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 06/01/2019 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 06/30/2019 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Jul 2019



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		5230		3749		71.68		0:04:06		0:48:19		1477		28.24		0:01:43		0:25:07		0:03:18		46		149		3		0:02:51		0:39:55

		CED_ATCP		54		45		83.33		0:01:51		0:08:05		9		16.67		0:02:02		0:10:32		0:01:14		0		3		0		0:01:22		0:23:18

		CED_General		279		265		94.98		0:03:04		0:40:56		14		5.02		0:01:17		0:04:18		0:00:38		0		2		0		0:00:40		0:37:36

		CED_Online		120		96		80		0:04:11		0:36:34		24		20		0:13:22		1:15:35		0:01:18		1		4		0		0:03:43		1:15:35

		General Admission Advising Registrar		2040		1480		72.55		0:03:45		0:36:16		557		27.3		0:02:02		0:17:02		0:03:03		17		49		3		0:02:46		0:25:26

		Operator		6076		4451		73.26		0:02:27		0:44:13		1618		26.63		0:02:53		0:28:04		0:01:48		51		252		5		0:02:05		0:28:04

		SS_Advising		7992		6718		84.06		0:04:25		1:02:21		1270		15.89		0:02:50		0:20:58		0:03:19		40		142		4		0:03:15		0:41:54

		SS_Advisors		202		202		100		0:07:47		0:37:38		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		0:00:12		0		0		0		0:00:12		0:08:08

		Spanish		428		328		76.64		0:00:54		0:05:35		100		23.36		0:03:05		0:20:24		0:00:44		3		11		0		0:01:17		0:20:24

				22421		17334		77.31%						5069		22.61%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 5:14:37 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 07/01/2019 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 07/31/2019 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Aug 2019



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		7127		5690		79.84		0:04:18		1:05:06		1432		20.09		0:01:29		0:36:17		0:02:03		45		168		5		0:01:56		0:36:17

		CED_ATCP		67		52		77.61		0:01:50		0:22:50		15		22.39		0:01:37		0:05:20		0:00:55		0		4		0		0:01:05		0:17:44

		CED_General		510		463		90.78		0:02:18		0:13:47		47		9.22		0:03:21		0:28:02		0:01:07		1		8		0		0:01:19		1:02:02

		CED_Online		189		162		85.71		0:03:02		0:29:16		27		14.29		0:08:44		1:12:30		0:01:09		1		5		0		0:02:14		1:12:30

		General Admission Advising Registrar		3378		2762		81.76		0:03:50		0:57:19		614		18.18		0:01:41		0:50:50		0:02:04		19		88		2		0:02:00		0:50:50

		Operator		8188		7399		90.36		0:02:05		0:39:38		788		9.62		0:01:59		0:19:25		0:00:35		25		184		1		0:00:43		0:22:26

		SS_Advising		11061		9619		86.96		0:04:34		0:58:01		1433		12.96		0:02:43		1:44:33		0:02:17		45		229		9		0:02:21		1:44:33

		SS_Advisors		339		333		98.23		0:08:19		0:42:31		6		1.77		0:06:23		0:10:42		0:00:23		0		2		0		0:00:29		0:16:31

		Spanish		613		436		71.13		0:01:14		0:18:00		176		28.71		0:04:03		0:37:24		0:01:32		6		38		0		0:02:15		0:37:24

				31472		26916		85.52%						4538		14.42%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 4:50:26 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 08/01/2019 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 08/31/2019 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Sep 2019



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		3158		2839		89.9		0:03:31		0:44:04		318		10.07		0:01:05		0:28:09		0:00:42		10		51		1		0:00:45		0:28:09

		CED_ATCP		28		22		78.57		0:02:20		0:11:09		6		21.43		0:07:46		0:40:19		0:00:10		0		2		0		0:01:47		0:40:19

		CED_General		277		249		89.89		0:02:04		0:16:30		28		10.11		0:07:21		0:30:29		0:01:10		1		9		0		0:01:47		0:50:04

		CED_Online		129		111		86.05		0:02:26		0:12:42		18		13.95		0:18:51		1:03:48		0:01:27		1		2		0		0:03:52		1:03:48

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1832		1640		89.52		0:03:25		0:35:46		192		10.48		0:01:05		0:16:40		0:00:44		6		39		0		0:00:46		0:25:43

		Operator		5332		4935		92.55		0:01:44		0:55:45		395		7.41		0:02:53		1:02:30		0:00:20		13		83		2		0:00:31		1:02:30

		SS_Advising		4596		4375		95.19		0:03:41		0:59:58		219		4.77		0:02:01		0:20:38		0:00:50		7		62		2		0:00:54		0:27:36

		SS_Advisors		102		100		98.04		0:07:52		1:07:19		2		1.96		0:02:55		0:05:49		0:00:15		0		1		0		0:00:18		0:06:14

		Spanish		449		245		54.57		0:01:59		0:19:43		204		45.43		0:05:36		1:14:02		0:01:52		7		24		0		0:03:34		1:14:02

				15903		14516		91.28%						1382		8.69%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 4:48:40 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 09/01/2019 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 09/30/2019 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Oct 2019



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		2541		2336		91.93		0:03:07		0:34:37		202		7.95		0:00:23		0:25:19		0:00:11		6		24		2		0:00:12		0:25:19

		CED_ATCP		19		15		78.95		0:01:21		0:04:41		4		21.05		0:01:03		0:02:15		0:00:07		0		2		0		0:00:19		0:02:15

		CED_General		233		209		89.7		0:02:02		0:13:31		24		10.3		0:14:36		1:31:05		0:00:30		1		9		0		0:01:58		1:31:05

		CED_Online		91		75		82.42		0:02:14		0:08:44		15		16.48		0:12:03		0:44:52		0:00:19		0		3		1		0:02:15		0:44:52

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1169		1089		93.16		0:02:59		0:29:03		79		6.76		0:00:43		0:13:26		0:00:11		2		9		1		0:00:13		0:14:41

		Operator		4613		4474		96.99		0:01:47		0:47:44		134		2.9		0:01:05		0:36:38		0:00:06		4		11		4		0:00:08		0:36:38

		SS_Advising		3901		3842		98.49		0:03:37		1:16:52		57		1.46		0:01:17		0:11:50		0:00:13		2		13		2		0:00:14		0:27:15

		SS_Advisors		48		47		97.92		0:09:01		0:27:40		1		2.08		0:21:05		0:21:05		0:00:52		0		1		0		0:01:17		0:30:36

		Spanish		411		292		71.05		0:01:46		0:10:33		119		28.95		0:05:56		0:47:36		0:00:49		4		13		0		0:02:18		0:47:36

				13026		12379		95.03%						635		4.87%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 4:42:28 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 10/01/2019 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 10/31/2019 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Nov 2019



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		2564		2330		90.87		0:03:46		0:54:26		231		9.01		0:00:34		0:07:06		0:00:25		7		41		2		0:00:26		0:17:10

		CED_ATCP		27		23		85.19		0:01:14		0:05:24		4		14.81		0:04:07		0:11:32		0:02:10		0		2		0		0:02:27		0:18:27

		CED_General		129		117		90.7		0:02:07		0:50:46		12		9.3		0:03:29		0:18:35		0:00:58		0		2		0		0:01:12		0:33:27

		CED_Online		79		58		73.42		0:02:29		0:08:40		21		26.58		0:16:00		1:16:37		0:01:21		1		4		0		0:05:15		1:16:37

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1055		972		92.13		0:03:09		0:30:54		82		7.77		0:00:48		0:12:30		0:00:20		3		14		1		0:00:22		0:12:30

		Operator		3456		3289		95.17		0:01:58		0:36:35		167		4.83		0:00:59		0:09:11		0:00:12		5		31		0		0:00:14		0:21:47

		SS_Advising		4289		4161		97.02		0:03:59		1:01:43		127		2.96		0:01:40		0:14:04		0:00:29		4		35		1		0:00:31		0:18:06

		SS_Advisors		67		63		94.03		0:07:27		0:28:49		4		5.97		0:06:21		0:10:40		0:00:09		0		2		0		0:00:31		0:10:40

		Spanish		235		144		61.28		0:02:18		0:14:51		91		38.72		0:05:49		0:41:13		0:01:45		3		15		0		0:03:20		0:41:13

				11901		11157		93.75%						739		6.21%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 3:52:07 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 11/01/2019 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 11/30/2019 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Dec 2019



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		2465		1942		78.78		0:04:03		0:55:08		523		21.22		0:01:44		0:18:59		0:02:01		16		160		0		0:01:57		0:33:43

		CED_ATCP		28		22		78.57		0:01:01		0:04:36		6		21.43		0:03:28		0:16:18		0:02:15		0		3		0		0:02:31		0:22:59

		CED_General		121		105		86.78		0:01:42		0:08:28		16		13.22		0:04:30		0:11:04		0:01:00		0		5		0		0:01:27		0:11:07

		CED_Online		80		61		76.25		0:02:16		0:08:51		19		23.75		0:12:28		1:05:23		0:03:02		1		3		0		0:05:17		1:05:23

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1133		891		78.64		0:03:45		0:35:09		242		21.36		0:02:14		0:29:36		0:02:20		8		88		0		0:02:18		0:31:17

		Operator		2946		2574		87.37		0:02:09		0:33:27		370		12.56		0:02:59		0:22:35		0:00:37		12		166		2		0:00:55		0:22:35

		SS_Advising		4419		3847		87.06		0:04:47		0:59:26		569		12.88		0:03:54		1:44:13		0:02:50		18		298		3		0:02:59		1:44:13

		SS_Advisors		89		88		98.88		0:09:49		0:56:58		1		1.12		0:11:40		0:11:40		0:00:27		0		1		0		0:00:35		0:16:07

		Spanish		215		67		31.16		0:04:36		0:28:23		148		68.84		0:06:23		1:12:29		0:03:42		5		21		0		0:05:33		1:12:29

				11496		9597		83.48%						1894		16.48%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 3:50:26 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 12/01/2019 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 12/31/2019 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Jan 2020



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		5660		4758		84.06		0:04:19		0:49:42		901		15.92		0:01:28		0:19:53		0:01:29		28		146		1		0:01:29		0:31:31

		CED_ATCP		58		41		70.69		0:01:23		0:07:16		17		29.31		0:05:18		0:24:26		0:01:17		1		4		0		0:02:28		0:24:26

		CED_General		331		280		84.59		0:01:53		0:35:35		51		15.41		0:05:45		0:33:50		0:01:55		2		10		0		0:02:30		0:43:09

		CED_Online		107		85		79.44		0:02:15		0:11:29		22		20.56		0:16:04		1:44:18		0:02:18		1		3		0		0:05:07		1:44:18

		General Admission Advising Registrar		2958		2544		86		0:03:56		0:45:26		411		13.89		0:01:51		0:26:55		0:01:26		13		69		3		0:01:30		0:32:22

		Operator		7446		6440		86.49		0:02:08		0:38:21		1002		13.46		0:02:28		0:16:39		0:00:41		31		191		4		0:00:55		0:27:05

		SS_Advising		10644		9666		90.81		0:04:47		1:05:19		972		9.13		0:02:38		0:21:41		0:01:41		30		261		6		0:01:46		0:34:22

		SS_Advisors		242		240		99.17		0:08:55		0:48:25		2		0.83		0:00:04		0:00:06		0:00:24		0		1		0		0:00:24		0:22:55

		Spanish		649		334		51.46		0:03:35		0:27:46		315		48.54		0:05:19		0:45:40		0:02:20		10		32		0		0:03:47		0:50:01

				28095		24388		86.81%						3693		13.14%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 3:48:11 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 01/01/2020 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 01/31/2020 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Feb 2020



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		2533		2163		85.39		0:03:08		0:43:48		369		14.57		0:14:59		1:45:19		0:00:16		12		202		1		0:02:24		1:45:19

		CED_ATCP		36		26		72.22		0:01:33		0:12:26		10		27.78		0:05:46		0:34:52		0:00:49		0		2		0		0:02:11		0:34:52

		CED_General		155		139		89.68		0:01:32		0:08:33		16		10.32		0:06:19		0:45:39		0:00:27		1		4		0		0:01:03		0:45:39

		CED_Online		73		58		79.45		0:02:19		0:07:51		15		20.55		0:11:52		0:53:52		0:02:09		0		3		0		0:04:09		1:05:18

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1325		1175		88.68		0:02:40		0:24:04		150		11.32		0:16:52		1:45:12		0:00:15		5		87		0		0:02:07		1:45:12

		Operator		4895		4278		87.4		0:01:41		0:39:25		616		12.58		0:06:48		3:17:14		0:00:12		21		401		1		0:01:01		3:17:14

		SS_Advising		4400		3961		90.02		0:03:40		0:50:53		438		9.95		0:23:01		1:45:27		0:00:16		15		359		1		0:02:32		1:45:27

		SS_Advisors		89		89		100		0:08:14		0:54:02		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		0:00:07		0		0		0		0:00:07		0:01:57

		Spanish		361		211		58.45		0:02:33		0:16:22		150		41.55		0:05:53		0:49:01		0:01:01		5		15		0		0:03:02		0:49:01

				13867		12100		87.26%						1764		12.72%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 3:46:32 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 02/01/2020 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 02/29/2020 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Mar 2020



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		1492		1380		92.49		0:03:41		0:49:04		112		7.51		0:00:43		0:45:35		0:00:10		4		11		0		0:00:12		0:45:35

		CED_ATCP		14		7		50		0:02:40		0:06:36		7		50		0:19:52		1:05:09		0:00:27		0		2		0		0:10:09		1:05:09

		CED_General		70		53		75.71		0:01:40		0:09:52		17		24.29		0:13:54		1:19:40		0:00:35		1		8		0		0:03:49		1:19:40

		CED_Online		39		14		35.9		0:04:25		0:17:01		25		64.1		0:31:09		1:44:59		0:00:07		1		6		0		0:20:01		1:44:59

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1045		991		94.83		0:03:12		0:38:02		53		5.07		0:00:17		0:04:25		0:00:09		2		6		1		0:00:10		0:10:34

		Operator		3352		3222		96.12		0:02:10		0:39:55		129		3.85		0:01:15		0:14:52		0:00:09		4		25		1		0:00:11		0:16:24

		SS_Advising		2074		2057		99.18		0:03:57		0:42:18		17		0.82		0:03:45		0:28:13		0:00:12		1		4		0		0:00:14		0:28:13

		SS_Advisors		22		22		100		0:07:58		0:30:30		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		0:00:09		0		0		0		0:00:09		0:01:22

		Spanish		246		133		54.07		0:02:44		0:20:23		112		45.53		0:07:55		0:59:24		0:01:15		4		11		1		0:04:18		0:59:24

				8354		7879		94.31%						472		5.65%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 3:43:45 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 03/01/2020 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 03/31/2020 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





April 2020



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		3767		2963		78.66		0:05:09		0:42:12		803		21.32		0:02:47		1:44:50		0:03:27		26		119		1		0:03:18		1:44:50

		CED_ATCP		6		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		6		100		0:11:26		0:44:04		0:00:00		0		2		0		0:11:26		0:44:04

		CED_Online		53		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		53		100		0:31:17		1:45:16		0:00:00		2		10		0		0:31:17		1:45:16

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1796		1490		82.96		0:04:45		0:52:14		306		17.04		0:04:55		1:46:54		0:03:02		10		36		0		0:03:21		1:46:54

		Operator		3903		2975		76.22		0:03:51		0:58:21		925		23.7		0:03:40		1:21:56		0:01:58		30		143		3		0:02:22		1:21:56

		SS_Advising		5870		5305		90.37		0:05:48		1:13:36		562		9.57		0:06:29		1:44:59		0:03:15		18		125		3		0:03:34		1:44:59

		SS_Advisors		6		6		100		0:06:35		0:21:13		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		0:03:59		0		0		0		0:03:59		0:08:48

		Spanish		329		129		39.21		0:06:13		0:23:06		200		60.79		0:08:08		2:22:21		0:06:01		6		19		0		0:07:18		2:22:21

				15730		12868		81.81%						2855		18.15%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 3:42:26 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (8 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 04/01/2020 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 04/30/2020 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





May 2020



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		6130		3896		63.56		0:06:32		1:06:58		2228		36.35		0:04:32		1:19:14		0:13:51		70		157		6		0:10:28		1:19:14

		CED_ATCP		21		2		9.52		0:01:35		0:02:29		19		90.48		0:16:50		1:03:47		0:15:41		1		6		0		0:16:43		1:03:47

		CED_General		46		23		50		0:01:43		0:04:50		23		50		0:12:00		0:42:22		0:10:31		1		8		0		0:11:15		0:42:22

		CED_Online		125		21		16.8		0:02:15		0:09:41		104		83.2		0:23:41		1:45:19		0:16:14		3		13		0		0:22:26		1:45:19

		General Admission Advising Registrar		2998		1977		65.94		0:05:20		1:05:07		1017		33.92		0:05:45		1:19:08		0:13:17		32		87		3		0:10:43		1:19:08

		Operator		5185		2208		42.58		0:04:19		0:53:34		2973		57.34		0:06:08		1:00:36		0:09:11		93		306		4		0:07:26		1:16:56

		SS_Advising		9916		7122		71.82		0:06:22		1:08:12		2776		28		0:05:57		1:41:44		0:13:40		87		228		17		0:11:30		1:41:44

		Spanish		512		111		21.68		0:05:33		0:27:43		400		78.13		0:08:02		2:23:42		0:12:52		12		27		1		0:09:04		2:23:42

				24933		15360		61.61%						9540		38.26%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 3:40:54 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (8 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 05/01/2020 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 05/31/2020 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Jun 2020



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		5818		4226		72.64		0:06:34		1:16:12		1588		27.29		0:04:23		1:19:15		0:10:09		51		178		3		0:08:35		1:19:15

		CED_ATCP		24		5		20.83		0:03:40		0:05:46		19		79.17		0:16:00		1:10:55		0:02:50		1		5		0		0:13:16		1:10:55

		CED_General		96		57		59.38		0:03:32		0:10:20		39		40.63		0:11:18		1:22:24		0:08:55		1		5		0		0:09:53		1:22:24

		CED_Online		125		41		32.8		0:03:42		0:08:34		84		67.2		0:22:30		1:45:10		0:11:14		3		8		0		0:18:49		1:45:10

		General Admission Advising Registrar		3253		2384		73.29		0:05:44		0:52:50		869		26.71		0:04:56		1:19:11		0:09:21		28		94		0		0:08:10		1:19:11

		Operator		5178		2840		54.85		0:04:19		1:19:08		2336		45.11		0:06:10		0:49:45		0:05:24		75		333		2		0:05:45		0:49:45

		SS_Advising		8672		6964		80.3		0:06:35		1:05:44		1701		19.61		0:06:09		1:18:54		0:09:33		55		189		7		0:08:53		1:18:54

		SS_Advisors		2		2		100		0:07:43		0:15:11		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		0:00:02		0		0		0		0:00:02		0:00:03

		Spanish		659		245		37.18		0:04:29		0:16:42		413		62.67		0:07:09		1:17:17		0:06:52		13		42		1		0:07:03		1:17:17

				23827		16764		70.36%						7049		29.58%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 3:39:20 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 06/01/2020 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 06/30/2020 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Jul 2020



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		7539		4362		57.86		0:07:34		1:23:44		3176		42.13		0:04:56		1:18:45		0:20:01		99		431		0		0:13:39		1:18:45

		CED_ATCP		27		5		18.52		0:04:06		0:06:44		22		81.48		0:18:08		1:45:00		0:21:14		1		4		0		0:18:42		1:45:00

		CED_General		106		43		40.57		0:05:06		0:20:01		63		59.43		0:15:47		1:38:11		0:18:23		2		7		0		0:16:50		1:38:11

		CED_Online		132		41		31.06		0:05:17		0:16:09		91		68.94		0:24:58		1:45:04		0:20:51		3		8		0		0:23:41		1:45:04

		General Admission Advising Registrar		3036		1823		60.05		0:06:46		1:31:36		1213		39.95		0:06:46		1:18:48		0:19:44		38		81		0		0:14:33		1:18:48

		Operator		5586		1671		29.91		0:05:29		0:56:40		3915		70.09		0:07:52		1:16:58		0:14:09		122		432		0		0:09:45		1:16:58

		SS_Advising		9379		6207		66.18		0:07:34		1:24:30		3171		33.81		0:07:06		1:19:18		0:20:39		99		256		1		0:16:04		1:19:18

		SS_Advisors		6		5		83.33		0:06:07		0:09:45		1		16.67		0:00:01		0:00:01		0:01:38		0		1		0		0:01:22		0:03:56

		Spanish		581		92		15.83		0:05:26		0:24:10		489		84.17		0:09:11		1:00:23		0:15:30		15		36		0		0:10:11		1:17:43

				26392		14249		53.99%						12141		46.00%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 3:27:16 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 07/01/2020 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 07/31/2020 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Aug 2020



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		5914		3632		61.41		0:08:23		1:21:35		2282		38.59		0:07:00		1:37:45		0:26:08		71		143		0		0:18:45		1:37:45

		CED_ATCP		24		2		8.33		0:04:54		0:09:09		22		91.67		0:18:41		1:45:28		0:20:41		1		5		0		0:18:51		1:45:28

		CED_General		156		47		30.13		0:08:48		0:29:31		109		69.87		0:16:25		1:44:23		0:34:52		3		18		0		0:21:59		1:44:23

		CED_Online		194		61		31.44		0:08:32		0:21:15		133		68.56		0:22:35		1:44:59		0:37:19		4		14		0		0:27:13		1:44:59

		General Admission Advising Registrar		3973		2392		60.21		0:08:08		1:16:34		1579		39.74		0:07:59		1:31:11		0:26:09		49		120		1		0:18:55		1:31:11

		Operator		6909		1679		24.3		0:06:39		0:55:33		5229		75.68		0:08:38		1:03:14		0:23:43		163		475		1		0:12:18		1:33:35

		SS_Advising		9156		5831		63.69		0:08:43		1:41:43		3322		36.28		0:07:35		1:35:00		0:25:26		104		224		3		0:18:57		1:35:00

		SS_Advisors		1		1		100		0:00:47		0:00:47		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		0:00:15		0		0		0		0:00:15		0:00:15

		Spanish		894		148		16.55		0:06:06		0:28:31		745		83.33		0:09:52		6:35:26		0:25:44		23		61		1		0:12:31		6:35:26

				27221		13793		50.67%						13421		49.30%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 3:25:13 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 08/01/2020 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 08/31/2020 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Sep 2020



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		3332		2750		82.53		0:05:59		1:01:36		581		17.44		0:02:15		0:24:23		0:03:55		19		77		0		0:03:38		0:35:09

		CED_ATCP		16		6		37.5		0:05:25		0:16:34		10		62.5		0:15:56		1:00:06		0:14:25		0		3		0		0:15:22		1:00:06

		CED_General		80		56		70		0:07:13		0:23:39		24		30		0:07:46		0:44:21		0:05:56		1		5		0		0:06:29		0:44:21

		CED_Online		200		71		35.5		0:08:10		0:25:57		129		64.5		0:22:10		1:44:23		0:05:31		4		17		0		0:16:15		1:44:23

		General Admission Advising Registrar		2613		2115		80.94		0:05:45		1:02:56		497		19.02		0:03:13		0:31:26		0:04:18		16		79		1		0:04:06		0:32:39

		Operator		4495		3339		74.28		0:04:08		0:53:27		1152		25.63		0:03:49		0:30:09		0:02:30		37		181		3		0:02:50		0:35:24

		SS_Advising		4883		4288		87.81		0:06:10		1:23:44		594		12.16		0:04:30		1:33:23		0:03:51		19		111		1		0:03:55		1:33:23

		SS_Advisors		3		3		100		0:06:59		0:07:51		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		0:00:09		0		0		0		0:00:09		0:00:12

		Spanish		595		350		58.82		0:04:50		0:27:08		245		41.18		0:05:10		0:42:52		0:04:01		8		25		0		0:04:30		0:42:52

				16217		12978		80.03%						3232		19.93%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 2:48:43 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 09/01/2020 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 09/30/2020 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Oct 2020



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		2785		2487		89.3		0:04:27		0:53:22		298		10.7		0:00:28		0:09:34		0:00:32		9		44		0		0:00:31		0:16:46

		CED_ATCP		15		6		40		0:08:18		0:16:19		9		60		0:13:17		1:06:28		0:11:42		0		2		0		0:12:39		1:06:28

		CED_General		53		43		81.13		0:06:52		0:29:08		10		18.87		0:09:27		0:26:51		0:03:15		0		3		0		0:04:26		0:26:51

		CED_Online		142		55		38.73		0:07:17		0:30:32		87		61.27		0:26:21		1:44:41		0:05:49		3		13		0		0:18:24		1:44:41

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1512		1399		92.53		0:04:15		0:43:51		112		7.41		0:00:33		0:07:21		0:00:30		4		24		1		0:00:30		0:16:10

		Operator		3745		3424		91.43		0:03:32		2:34:27		320		8.54		0:01:31		0:40:02		0:00:25		10		54		1		0:00:30		0:40:02

		SS_Advising		4842		4709		97.25		0:04:51		0:51:25		133		2.75		0:01:44		0:09:17		0:00:33		4		37		0		0:00:35		0:16:17

		SS_Advisors		8		8		100		0:07:45		0:19:49		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		0:00:35		0		0		0		0:00:35		0:01:57

		Spanish		554		390		70.4		0:04:25		0:23:09		164		29.6		0:05:44		1:05:49		0:01:49		5		22		0		0:02:59		1:05:49

				13656		12521		91.69%						1133		8.30%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 2:11:38 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 10/01/2020 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 10/31/2020 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Nov 2020



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		2926		2441		83.42		0:05:15		1:05:24		485		16.58		0:01:26		1:07:37		0:01:49		16		128		0		0:01:45		1:07:37

		CED_ATCP		6		3		50		0:19:42		0:25:41		3		50		0:06:50		0:09:57		0:08:53		0		1		0		0:07:51		0:18:11

		CED_General		42		32		76.19		0:12:01		0:37:03		10		23.81		0:11:55		0:33:23		0:05:26		0		3		0		0:06:58		0:35:59

		CED_Online		83		38		45.78		0:12:24		0:32:34		45		54.22		0:14:36		1:29:04		0:08:09		1		6		0		0:11:39		1:29:04

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1364		1181		86.58		0:04:44		0:39:00		183		13.42		0:01:37		0:41:15		0:01:32		6		51		0		0:01:32		0:41:15

		Operator		2995		2550		85.14		0:03:57		0:52:06		445		14.86		0:02:48		1:53:10		0:01:00		14		116		0		0:01:16		1:53:10

		SS_Advising		4569		4233		92.65		0:05:28		1:14:57		334		7.31		0:03:44		1:44:54		0:01:48		11		136		2		0:01:57		1:44:54

		SS_Advisors		7		7		100		0:05:53		0:10:17		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		0:00:33		0		0		0		0:00:33		0:01:06

		Spanish		394		286		72.59		0:03:37		0:22:31		108		27.41		0:03:42		0:26:11		0:02:04		3		10		0		0:02:31		0:36:07

				12386		10771		86.96%						1613		13.02%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 11:44:26 AM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 11/01/2020 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 11/30/2020 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Dec 2020



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		3446		2639		76.58		0:05:25		0:56:35		806		23.39		0:04:23		1:42:59		0:04:14		25		86		1		0:04:16		1:42:59

		CED_ATCP		12		2		16.67		0:12:06		0:13:31		10		83.33		0:25:20		1:44:36		0:06:37		0		3		0		0:22:13		1:44:36

		CED_General		32		13		40.63		0:12:06		0:30:46		19		59.38		0:09:23		0:26:01		0:08:04		1		5		0		0:08:51		0:41:05

		CED_Online		117		32		27.35		0:13:24		0:52:00		85		72.65		0:22:22		1:49:06		0:13:58		3		13		0		0:20:04		1:49:06

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1772		1421		80.19		0:05:35		0:41:47		351		19.81		0:05:26		1:35:21		0:03:51		11		34		0		0:04:10		1:35:21

		Operator		2943		2300		78.15		0:03:45		1:01:40		641		21.78		0:04:08		0:54:36		0:01:45		20		113		2		0:02:16		0:56:53

		SS_Advising		6172		5270		85.39		0:05:28		2:03:35		901		14.6		0:08:06		1:40:43		0:04:48		28		129		1		0:05:17		1:40:43

		SS_Advisors		3		3		100		0:15:00		0:27:17		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		0:00:13		0		0		0		0:00:13		0:00:17

		Spanish		578		277		47.92		0:03:33		0:19:13		301		52.08		0:07:54		1:15:52		0:03:36		9		41		0		0:05:50		1:15:52

				15075		11957		79.32%						3114		20.66%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 11:42:01 AM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 12/01/2020 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 12/31/2020 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Jan 2021



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		5419		3774		69.64		0:06:33		0:57:11		1640		30.26		0:02:28		0:44:27		0:06:21		51		219		5		0:05:11		0:50:11

		CED_ATCP		32		5		15.63		0:14:45		0:30:44		27		84.38		0:10:20		0:40:08		0:16:45		1		5		0		0:11:21		0:40:08

		CED_General		139		62		44.6		0:11:43		0:32:31		77		55.4		0:09:17		0:55:17		0:15:01		2		17		0		0:11:51		0:55:17

		CED_Online		235		78		33.19		0:13:23		1:02:59		157		66.81		0:16:55		1:37:25		0:17:44		5		18		0		0:17:11		1:37:25

		General Admission Advising Registrar		2861		2108		73.68		0:05:52		0:53:10		746		26.07		0:02:49		0:34:54		0:06:02		23		95		7		0:05:12		0:48:45

		Operator		5451		3275		60.08		0:04:21		1:07:05		2175		39.9		0:04:44		1:17:32		0:04:20		68		364		1		0:04:29		1:17:32

		SS_Advising		9146		7314		79.97		0:06:30		1:17:11		1825		19.95		0:03:52		0:38:03		0:06:30		57		293		6		0:05:58		0:50:54

		SS_Advisors		8		8		100		0:14:56		1:06:39		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		0:00:20		0		0		0		0:00:20		0:01:11

		Spanish		925		412		44.54		0:03:47		0:27:27		511		55.24		0:05:54		1:00:49		0:05:11		16		45		2		0:05:35		1:00:49

				24216		17036		70.35%						7158		29.56%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 11:37:44 AM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 01/01/2021 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 01/31/2021 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Feb 2021



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		2243		1912		85.24		0:05:22		0:50:39		329		14.67		0:01:18		0:42:51		0:01:20		11		61		2		0:01:19		0:42:51

		CED_ATCP		6		3		50		0:07:33		0:11:31		3		50		0:02:11		0:04:36		0:05:10		0		2		0		0:03:40		0:07:41

		CED_General		83		55		66.27		0:09:55		0:38:45		28		33.73		0:08:27		0:43:11		0:06:25		1		5		0		0:07:06		0:50:21

		CED_Online		61		39		63.93		0:13:42		0:31:46		22		36.07		0:16:50		1:41:52		0:09:03		1		6		0		0:11:51		1:41:52

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1318		1155		87.63		0:04:47		0:44:21		160		12.14		0:01:27		0:12:27		0:01:22		6		47		3		0:01:23		0:39:36

		Operator		2721		2308		84.82		0:03:57		1:00:41		412		15.14		0:03:06		0:40:05		0:01:10		14		124		1		0:01:27		0:40:05

		SS_Advising		3604		3388		94.01		0:05:48		1:04:09		213		5.91		0:02:42		0:25:20		0:01:29		7		79		3		0:01:33		0:39:55

		SS_Advisors		5		5		100		0:10:59		0:30:56		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		0:00:24		0		0		0		0:00:24		0:01:02

		Spanish		474		236		49.79		0:03:21		0:25:00		238		50.21		0:07:16		1:43:08		0:02:07		8		41		0		0:04:42		1:43:08

				10515		9101		86.55%						1405		13.36%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 11:32:57 AM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 02/01/2021 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 02/28/2021 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





Mar 2021



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		2719		2329		85.66		0:04:54		0:54:02		390		14.34		0:04:21		1:42:05		0:00:57		12		54		0		0:01:26		1:42:05

		CED_ATCP		16		10		62.5		0:04:13		0:16:23		6		37.5		0:03:48		0:10:31		0:03:50		0		2		0		0:03:49		0:23:56

		CED_General		89		66		74.16		0:09:36		0:34:05		22		24.72		0:10:33		1:12:29		0:04:52		1		5		1		0:06:27		1:12:29

		CED_Online		88		68		77.27		0:09:17		0:32:11		20		22.73		0:12:26		1:16:07		0:06:09		1		4		0		0:07:35		1:16:07

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1442		1280		88.77		0:04:33		0:49:35		162		11.23		0:03:47		1:35:21		0:00:50		5		26		0		0:01:10		1:35:21

		Operator		2890		2585		89.45		0:03:36		0:56:32		305		10.55		0:03:40		2:36:26		0:00:38		10		54		0		0:00:57		2:36:26

		SS_Advising		4301		4092		95.14		0:05:12		1:02:04		208		4.84		0:10:15		1:39:58		0:01:05		6		66		1		0:01:31		1:39:58

		SS_Advisors		6		5		83.33		0:08:45		0:14:33		1		16.67		0:14:43		0:14:43		0:00:21		0		1		0		0:02:45		0:14:43

		Spanish		529		293		55.39		0:02:59		0:19:16		236		44.61		0:08:36		1:45:52		0:01:35		7		25		0		0:04:43		1:45:52

				12080		10728		88.81%						1350		11.18%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 11:24:06 AM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 03/01/2021 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 03/31/2021 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





April 2021



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		Percent Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		Percent Abandoned		Avg Abandoned Time		Max Abandoned Time		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandoned Per Day		Max Abandoned Per Day		Calls Handled by Other		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time

		Application and Enrollment		3172		2804		88.4		0:04:55		0:56:21		367		11.57		0:00:26		0:14:46		0:00:29		12		31		1		0:00:29		0:17:17

		CED_ATCP		9		9		100		0:04:52		0:12:32		0		0		0:00:00		0:00:00		0:02:45		0		0		0		0:02:45		0:10:15

		CED_General		91		80		87.91		0:05:27		0:38:17		11		12.09		0:08:17		0:43:27		0:02:09		0		2		0		0:02:53		0:43:27

		CED_Online		70		63		90		0:03:43		0:24:39		7		10		0:05:03		0:19:27		0:01:17		0		2		0		0:01:40		0:19:27

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1611		1521		94.41		0:04:14		1:15:41		90		5.59		0:00:33		0:09:42		0:00:23		3		12		0		0:00:24		0:18:09

		Operator		2883		2694		93.44		0:03:26		0:41:23		189		6.56		0:01:14		0:13:00		0:00:22		6		31		0		0:00:25		0:16:07

		SS_Advising		4956		4825		97.36		0:05:05		1:08:32		131		2.64		0:01:39		0:17:25		0:00:35		4		22		0		0:00:36		0:18:52

		Spanish		431		299		69.37		0:03:19		0:33:41		132		30.63		0:04:08		0:27:19		0:01:12		4		16		0		0:02:06		0:27:19

				13223		12295		92.98%						927		7.01%

		Generated on May 26, 2021 10:51:37 AM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (8 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 04/01/2021 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 04/30/2021 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, General Admission Advising Registrar, Operator, SS_Advising, SS_Advisors, Spanish; 





May 2021



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		% Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		% Abandoned		Avg Time To Abandon		Max Time To Abandon		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandon Per Day		Max Abandon Per Day		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time		Calls Dequeued

		Application and Enrollment		3879		3282		84.61%		0:05:06		0:45:33		594		15.31%		0:00:54		0:15:42		0:01:08		18.56		83		0:01:06		0:30:28		0

		CED_ATCP		13		12		92.31%		0:04:25		0:13:04		1		7.69%		0:00:05		0:00:05		0:02:50		0.03		1		0:02:37		0:17:03		0

		CED_General		154		131		85.06%		0:05:05		0:22:42		23		14.94%		0:04:48		0:18:33		0:03:05		0.72		5		0:03:20		0:23:41		0

		CED_Online		89		75		84.27%		0:05:41		0:48:10		14		15.73%		0:06:02		0:23:55		0:03:29		0.44		3		0:03:53		1:16:56		0

		General Admission Advising Registrar		1990		1782		89.55%		0:04:18		0:38:33		208		10.45%		0:01:02		0:10:58		0:00:53		6.5		36		0:00:54		0:25:23		0

		Operator		3443		3034		88.12%		0:03:28		1:07:34		408		11.85%		0:02:30		1:19:23		0:00:40		12.75		60		0:00:53		1:19:23		0

		SS_Advising		6257		5922		94.65%		0:05:06		0:48:16		333		5.32%		0:02:13		0:14:29		0:01:17		10.41		90		0:01:20		0:27:43		0

		Spanish		387		261		67.44%		0:03:24		0:25:15		126		32.56%		0:04:22		0:42:25		0:01:51		3.94		12		0:02:40		0:52:39		0

		Transcript Requests		1		0		0.00%		0:00:00		0:00:00		1		100.00%		0:30:28		0:30:28		0:00:00		0.03		1		0:30:28		0:30:28		0

				16213		14499		89.43%				1:07:34		1708		10.53%				1:19:23						90				1:19:23		0

		Generated on August 18, 2021 7:09:32 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 05/01/2021 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 05/31/2021 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, Enrollment Verification, General Admission Advising Registrar, Graduation, Operator, SS_Advising, Spanish, Transcript Requests; 





June 2021



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		% Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		% Abandoned		Avg Time To Abandon		Max Time To Abandon		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandon Per Day		Max Abandon Per Day		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time		Calls Dequeued

		Application and Enrollment		4257		3513		82.52%		0:04:59		0:49:57		744		17.48%		0:01:17		0:19:55		0:01:52		24		161		0:01:46		0:29:37		0

		CED_ATCP		18		16		88.89%		0:02:44		0:07:49		2		11.11%		0:02:11		0:03:50		0:02:12		0.06		2		0:02:12		0:11:53		0

		CED_General		173		152		87.86%		0:04:20		0:20:40		21		12.14%		0:03:37		0:17:21		0:02:39		0.68		5		0:02:46		0:42:54		0

		CED_Online		86		81		94.19%		0:05:51		0:29:41		5		5.81%		0:01:08		0:01:58		0:02:13		0.16		1		0:02:09		0:22:49		0

		General Admission Advising Registrar		2262		1992		88.06%		0:04:23		0:33:20		270		11.94%		0:01:51		0:18:22		0:01:23		8.71		89		0:01:26		0:23:18		0

		Operator		3885		3354		86.33%		0:03:21		0:35:25		531		13.67%		0:02:26		0:14:33		0:00:57		17.13		212		0:01:09		0:21:03		0

		SS_Advising		6720		6157		91.62%		0:05:06		0:55:29		563		8.38%		0:03:04		0:22:38		0:02:02		18.16		190		0:02:07		0:29:45		0

		Spanish		431		263		61.02%		0:03:33		0:17:29		168		38.98%		0:06:15		1:18:14		0:01:50		5.42		17		0:03:33		1:18:14		0

		Transcript Requests		1		0		0.00%		0:00:00		0:00:00		1		100.00%		0:05:45		0:05:45		0:00:00		0.03		1		0:05:45		0:05:45		0

				17833		15528		87.07%				0:55:29		2305		12.93%				1:18:14						212				1:18:14		0

		Generated on August 18, 2021 7:02:29 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 06/01/2021 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 06/30/2021 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, Enrollment Verification, General Admission Advising Registrar, Graduation, Operator, SS_Advising, Spanish, Transcript Requests; 





July 2021



		CSQ Name		Calls Presented		Calls Handled		% Handled		Avg Handle Time		Max Handle Time		Calls Abandoned		% Abandoned		Avg Time To Abandon		Max Time To Abandon		Avg Speed of Answer		Avg Abandon Per Day		Max Abandon Per Day		Avg Queue Time		Max Queue Time		Calls Dequeued

		Application and Enrollment		4585		3524		76.86%		0:05:09		0:43:45		1060		23.12%		0:01:30		0:26:57		0:02:43		33.13		128		0:02:26		0:43:19		0

		CED_ATCP		14		11		78.57%		0:03:55		0:07:55		3		21.43%		0:01:49		0:05:27		0:04:13		0.09		1		0:03:42		0:16:58		0

		CED_General		141		118		83.69%		0:04:20		0:22:28		23		16.31%		0:02:39		0:14:47		0:02:28		0.72		4		0:02:30		0:22:01		0

		CED_Online		76		64		84.21%		0:05:45		0:29:28		12		15.79%		0:03:29		0:14:13		0:03:28		0.38		3		0:03:28		0:19:58		0

		General Admission Advising Registrar		2195		1826		83.19%		0:04:26		1:14:18		369		16.81%		0:01:25		0:10:10		0:01:42		11.53		59		0:01:39		0:16:35		0

		Operator		3811		3067		80.48%		0:03:36		0:35:37		736		19.31%		0:02:18		0:12:25		0:01:24		23		98		0:01:34		0:17:02		0

		SS_Advising		7958		7001		87.97%		0:05:16		1:24:38		952		11.96%		0:02:54		0:26:38		0:02:56		29.75		130		0:02:55		0:44:50		0

		Spanish		526		230		43.73%		0:04:11		0:26:57		296		56.27%		0:05:28		1:54:15		0:03:37		9.25		37		0:04:39		1:54:15		0

		Transcript Requests		1		0		0.00%		0:00:00		0:00:00		1		100.00%		0:01:09		0:01:09		0:00:00		0.03		1		0:01:09		0:01:09		0

				19307		15841		82.05%				1:24:38		3452		17.88%				1:54:15						130				1:54:15		0

		Generated on August 18, 2021 6:54:11 PM CDT by CCX\rikard.krvaric (9 records).

		Filter Logged in User: CCX\rikard.krvaric; Interval [Starting At]: 07/01/2021 00:00:00; Interval [Ending At]: 07/31/2021 23:59:59; CSQ Names: Application and Enrollment, CED_ATCP, CED_General, CED_Online, Enrollment Verification, General Admission Advising Registrar, Graduation, Operator, SS_Advising, Spanish, Transcript Requests; 







